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RTST0RY OF PETERSBURG NMATIONAT MILITAFY PARK

Geograghical Setting

Petersburg Hatlepzl Midlifary Pazk i= Iccated ad
Petersburg, Virginia, twenty-three miles scuth of Richwond, the
State Capitol. Felersburg Is situated on the fell line of the
Apperatiox FElver, which flows into the James River ai Hopewell ,
2 rdles east. Then fidal conditions ars nomaal, the harbor =t
Peteraburg hze z mintsum width of abond 80 feel, and is anpprorie
mately 12 fest deep. The river chamel o Hopewelly which is

11% miles long, averages at low tide 12 feet, The close proximity

of Hopewell, for =11 nractical purposes, affords the ¢iby =2 decp

wafer terminug. Howeveil, miﬂxnads end fracking within the past
fwenty-five years have all but eliminated comerce by water at
Petershury., rlans heme been approwed to deepen the chonnel
should a demand for increased water transportation arlsa.
Because of its faverable localtion, Petersburg has been,
throughout its hisiory, an agricultural and commercial centrez'.l
The neichboring counties Dimilddie, Prince George, and Chesber-
field, are primarily agriculiural, zlthough certaln areas of
the latter two have become essenblally Industrial in charecter.
Fetersburg i=s located in a temporate climate ZONE ,
which is shown by the mean termperaturs of 58 for the years

31952 = 1955, The tempevature extremes between 1951 and 1955,




were 2 low of 6° F. plus and a high of 108°% F. plus, The
averzge reinfall was 3.65 inchas per month during the same
perio&;ﬂ |

Apprevdinately 1,233 acres of the Park on the eestem
edge of Peterahurg are within the bowularies of Prince Eed'_r‘ge
County, 'IihilE;. the weatern outlying portions of the Fark holdings,
142 acres, are in Dinwiddie County, The extension of the
Fetershurg éity limits, as of Jamvary 1, 1956, inglnded 130
acres of the Park in the vlcini®y of; and inciuding the Craber,
Tre entrance to the Fark, leading to tha Visiior Cenber and the
Crater Dattlefield iz locaied near the jmetdion of U, 5, Roulas
301 and Lh60. ‘The Park, which cont.ains.l,EUS aeres, extends
from the Beitery Five arez cast of the city and near ihe main
gata, to Fort lees, United Stetes Army Militery Reservatlom,
westward almest 10 miles to Fort Orerg {Union}, southwest of
the city.3

Historical Sketch of Petersburg Bofors 1860

The hlstory of Pelersburg stems fram the setilement
Mavpanatuek,”® which was shom on Captain John Smithls map of
Virginia in 1612, Fort Henry, bullt in 1645 at the falls of
the Appomt.tr}ﬁ River, steod within the presenb-day boundaries
of Petershury, Thia ford served &z a trading post and offered
provection for the sebilers agalpet Indian atiacks, The present

nate of the city is derdved froa Peler Jonss who orerated an




early trading post here. In 1738, the torm waz laid out, and
in 1748, 1% waa inﬂarparated.h

¥ith the inient of eccupyins Pelersburg and thus
eutiing off Deneral Mathanzel Creene's cormumications to the
north, British frocps, aboub 2,500, under Genswrals Williem
Phillips and Benedict Arnold, landed ab City Poind on April 2k,
1781, Tﬁe saprch to Fetersbure began the next moming 2% 10
ofelock, Afder 2 brief rest halt at Whitehill, a residenca
lecated in the present Babtery Five avea of the Pelersbhurg
National Military Park, Phillips noved his {roops into
Petershirg. The Hritish cccurstion of the toan was dceom-
plished after a atiff encounter with the militla, abeui 1,000,
under Genersl Peber ¥ohlenburg, Some of the fighting occurred
cver ground which 83 years later becams the Crater battlefield
arca. Tobaececo and other publie stores were destroyed during the
British cceupation, &n May 10, 1781, CGeneral lafsyette placed
his artillery on the cppesite side of the ipporettox River and
ghelled the mritish headimarters in Feterstmrg., Thres deys
after Lafayettets bombardmend, General Philldps, who had bzen
i11 with fever for some timo; died 2nd waz interred in Flond-
ford Gemetery{ Several wnsuccessful attempts hawe since been
made to locate his graww site. Lord Cormmwsllis, moving up
fron Horth Carolina, joined his forces =ith those of Arﬂmld;

at Fetersburg, on May 20th, and four days lsier they moved
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gastward in the directlon ef Yorliown, where the surrendsr
gocuwered on Dotober 19, 1?81.5

The second war with Eapland broke out in 1812, angd
on Ceiober 21, of that ysar, the Pelersburg Volunieers, 103
men under Caphain ﬁichard #ohae, were pusvered into foderal
gervice. The conduck of the Petersdurg Voluntzers 2% Tord
Heigs,.in 1813, cauvsed President Hadison to dub Petersturg
as the "Cockade City of the Union," a scbriquet which has pers
sisted up to the present day.ﬁ

Fetersburg continusd to expand as an Industrial and
agrigultural center, with tchaces as its foremoat product.
Coincidental with the growth of the oity vwas the developrent
of the raillroads and roads whiich later were o glve Potersourg
13 imporiance in ths Confederate Statzs. The first of ths
railyoads embering Palersburg was constructed in 1837, to
connect the towm with Cliy Point {now Hopewrell} 9 milss east.
City Foint, on the Jamcs River, was a busy terminal for the
ships carzving freight and passenger traffic aleng the coash
and cn the river, Race trecia, theatres, and its fazed
taverns such as Niblol!s Todsen¥s, and the Golden Ball, were
popilar atiractions for itravelers and lecel inhablianiz. The
15008 were pr;:}sperous years for Petershury, then 2 eity of
1,603, ané rany of the {ine Creek Hevival homes which stiil

survive, were built in these years,




The cilty boasted some splendid and handsomely und-
formed militia coampanies, such as the Grays, the Artillery,
tha Gity Cuerd, and the Peteraburg Riflewmsn. Trocp mustars,
paradez, and other celebretions, held on Foplar lawn in the
heart of the eiiyr, wers g2la eccasions fer antz-bellunm
Fetersburg, On dprid 21, 1361, the day following Virginia's
gecassion frem the Union, five Pelersburg companies, about Koo
men, left for Norfolk, where they were mustered into thé.
Confederate service, Three years lztery s¢me of thess sarpe
men, those who had survived Antietem, Cetlysburg, the
¥ildernese, and Spotsylvania, returned to defend their hems
cit;r.?

The Petsrsburg Campaipn, 18601065

Fetersburz servad the Confederacy as 2 vitel redil
and supply hub. Into the cify from Limchourg, 120 miles wesh,
came the Southside Eallrcad. Thne railroad from VWelden, Horta
Carclina, ¢ntered Feiersburg from the south. At Veldon &
rallroad ran scutheast to Wilmingten, s perty for Confederzie
bleckrde runners byinging in to the Confedersey supplies from
Furcpe. The Horfolk rellroad eanme into the civy fron the east,
25 did the reilpoed frem City Point, City Point wes cepiursd
by Union foreeg in May 136, and served as General Orontls
hoadguarters and supply depot during the Petersburg cemsaign,

In 23divion to the reilrcads, and of perbaps lesser imperiance,

w




were the highways or plank roads which enterad'Petershurg
from almoal every direction. The principal roads wers: the
Cox Read {now ¥. 5. Route L6D west)}; the Boydton Planlk Rezd
(now V. 5. Route 1); and the Jeoyusalem Plank Ready widch ran
southeast to Jerusalen (now Cowriland), in Sussex Connty,
Virzinia.

Reglizing how easily Qeneral #eClellan could hava
taken Petersburg in 1862, at the time of the Peninsula Campaign,
defenses were consiructed around the city in 1862-3, When
gompleted, the Iine extanded for tan miles arcund Petersture and
contained emplacements for 55 artilisry batteries, which were
nueberad censecutively from east to waet. These defenses were
mofficially called the "IHeomoek Iine®™ in honor of Caplain
Charles H, Hmock, Confederate Engineer Corps, who had super-
vised their conatructlon,

Hemorable in the annals of Fetersturgis history ig
the Bgttle of June 9, 186L, when Union forces mmbering epproxi-
mately 3,000, infantry, and 1,500, cavalrymen wnder Brigadier-
General A, V. Rautz, atiempisd to saive the e¢ity. The Unien
infantry teok up positione e2st of the ¢ify, and over-esiimating
the Confederate sirength, remainad insctive, whije Kauiz with
his cavalyy aprroached retersourg fron the south on the Jerusalen
Plenk Road. Kaubsts advance wes checked by a small force of

Gonfederate regulars and the home guard of about 125 militismen
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gonposed of youths bebween the ages of sixteen and eighteen,
and men betwzen the ages of foriy-five and fifiy yesrs of

age. After fighting for zbout 3 hours, Fauis became convinced
that Petersburg.coulﬁ not be taken and withdrew,

After his repulse ad Cold Herbor, June 3, 186,
Canzral Orant temporarily abandoned his main objectdwe, which
was the destruction of the #rng‘cf'Horthern Virginia, in favor
of takdng Richmend. His plan was to capture Petersburg, rell
up the Canfederaie defonszes between there and Richmond, and
finally invest Richmond I1tself frem the west. The ecapture of
Petershurg would leave the Confedeorate canlteld eiiy with bub
one railroad, the Richmond & Danvilie, and this CGrant proposed
to cut aftse taldng Petergburg, Crossing the James and
Appormatior Rivers over ponioon hridgés, the Union forees arriwed
" east of Petersturg on June 15th, and attacked the Confederato
line that evening aboub seven olclock in the vieinity of
Batbery Five.

By midnlght nearly two miles of the Confederate line
had been capiured, The Comfederates fall back to take v new
positions along Marrisons Creelk, Bitier fighting continued
the next two days and, on the night of June 17, the Confederates
withdrew to a mew line much closer to the city. Heawy Umion
atizecks the next day falled to bresk this line, 2in wsuccessfud

aitenot was rade June 21-22 1o gub the Velden Railroad south of




the elty. At this time 1t bscame appareni thai the siruggle
for Petersburg would be a lengihy oney certainiy, wach longex
than orizinally had been foresecn. Orders were issued, July
93h, from Headquartera, Awmy of the Fotomac, ﬂptr}_-{ni_ng the
eondnct of future operations which would now ageume the
characterisiies of siege werfars, Working periies from the

Ninth and Fifth Corps were detailed te the chlsis of engineers

and artillery, for the construcilon of fortifiecations., Haterials

such as gablons, fascines, and sandbags; necessary for the
building of Portified positions ware to be prepared by troons
detailed from units behind the lines,B

The spectacular mine explosion and the Battla of

the Crater, July 30, 136k, marked one more atiemph by the
Unicn forces to enter Petersburg by & frental attack on tha
Confedsrate dofense line,

At noot June 2%, 186}, men of the LBith Pennsylvania
Regiment, Minth Union Arwy Corps, bepan digging & tunnel which
was ultimately Lo exiend beneath the Confederate iine at
El}iott?s Selienty sast of the city. The Unlon plen was to
explode & large charge of powder and blow 2 gap inbo the
iine, through which the Union forces were to atiack while the
Confederates were still dazed and confused from the shock of

the explosion, Woen completed on July 23, the funnel was 536
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foet in leneth, Ruwuors of the tunmel reached the Confedearstes
soon after the Unlon mining operations began, and on July 1,
counternines were started in an effori to locate the Undem mine
funnel. 2boud I:hS d.w. on the 30th, a tremendous explosion
shook the earth esst of the cityy the mine of §,000 pounds of
pouder had exploded forming & crater nearly 170 feel In length,
60 feot wide, and abeut 30 feed deep, Two hundred and seventy-
eight Confederates lost thelr livas in the explosicn. Paor
planning and laadership on the part of the Unfon cormanders
muddled the attacls Iy 2530 p.m.y after three commter-attacios
by Confaderzie troops under O=teral %illisn Mahone, ths broken
Line was restored, Union casualtdes wers estlmated at slightly
more than 4,000, vhich included about 2,000 prisoners, while the
Confederate casualiies wers approximaiely 1,500.

Cn the seventeenth of Auguat, Ceneral Gouwerneur Werren
wag directed by CGrant o move his corps against the Weldon
Railroad and destroy as much of ithe track as possibla, Yarren's
troome reached the rallroad onm the 18th nezr Glove Tavern, zhoud
three mlles scuth of Federsburg, For thres days there followed
& bitter contest for the railrcad, Finally, on the 22nd, the
Confedsrates withdrew, and the laft flank of the Unlon Army now
rezted on the Vieldon Bailvcad, This was the firat of a series
nf. flanking moves which weuld wliimately decide the fate of

Fetersburg,.
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Gonfusion reigned at City Point, on Seplenber 16,
vhen about 4,000 cavalrymen, under Ceneral Wade Fempion, roda
behind tne Undion lines and.captured over 2,100 head of catile
plus move than 300 prisoners, and eleveh wapong of supplies -
211 within fiﬁe miles of Union Army headquarters a2t Ciyy roind.
Effarts to intercept Famplon?s ralders on thelr reinrm irip
fziled., The "Cotbile RHaid® was ageomplished with a less of
only &1 men.?

Howr that the Veldon Railroad had been cut, the at-
tenticn of Ceneral Grani was directed towards reaching the
Southside Raiipread and the Appomzttox River, west of Petersourg.
Affer heavy Tighting in the area of Peeble's Farm, Septenber 30 -
Oetober 1, the Eniﬁn lines were extemnded 2 miles wesi of the
Teldon Raliroad, I% was in this avea, west of the ralircad,
that Forts Unkston, Conahey; Fisher, Welch and Oreps, were
later constructed,

On Ceciober 23, the Confederatos occupied a new line,
nhich extended S miles southwest of Petersburg, to Hatcher's
Run. 4 drive touards the Southside Railroad by the Undon T
and V Corps, was turned back by the Confederates, October 27,
at Durgess 3111, where the Boydion Plank Read crossee Natcher's
Pun, znd at the scuthermmiost end of the new lines of Confedsrate
defenses, During the winter, the Confederate lines pear

Burgess i1l wers extended westward, along the Thite Oak Hesd,

10




%0 the Clalborne Read, Un February 9, 1865, following an
imsuccessful move on the Boydbon Flank Road, the Union foreces
fe11 begk and established 2 lina, which extended from ihe
vicinity of Fort Fisher 2% miles south to Hatcher!s Run. In
Septerber, 108l), Union engineers began work on consiructing =
railyvead fyom City Polnt to the western flank of Grantts aroy
south of Fetersburg, Bronch Iines were bullt, and when
cospleted in Februsry, 2065, the City Point & Army Line had

# total of 2) miles of track., Thiz railrcad sarved ss the
principal supply artery for the Uniten Army.

Just before damn, March 25, 1865, aporoxdimately 12,000
Confederates, ied by General Jolm B, Gordon, attacked the Union
lines eazt of FPetersbuyey at Fort Stedman, The plan of the Con-
fedorates was %o cut the Union supply railryead a_t Headets
Station, about & mile to the rear of Fart Stedmsn, and to
drive 2 wedge into Grant's lines. Lee's defense line, in the
spring of 1865, extended for 35 miles, from the White Oak Swamp
easht of Richmend to Hatcher's Run; southwesd of Petersburg.

A thrust at the Unlon Ammy, sast of Petersturg, would perhaps
ccapel Grant to withdraw troops from hds Yines along the Soydbon
Ylank Road, This would relieve the rressure that was beling
exsried on the thinly held line to Hadcher’s Run, and perait a
safe route over the plank road, should Le¢ wish 1o evacuate

Fetershurg, Sucgezs parked the Confederate attack at the
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st

teginning, The line south of Forih Stedman was seized as

far as Fort Haskell, where the garrisen checked the

Confederate drive. To the north of Fort Stedman, about half

a mile, the Confederates were stopped Jjust shord of Bettery
Nipe, Aboul 7130 z.m., Union troocos of General Jomn Hartranft's

division, Winth Gorpa, counter-atizcled, and by 8100 2.m. the

- Eonfederates had been driven back,

Four days after the Badtle of Fort Stedman, General
Fhil Sheridan's cavalry and Warren's ¥ Corps were sent south-
west to Dimwlddie Courthouse with the puvpose of moeving up and
cut'lt.ing the Southside Railrecad and reachine the Appomattox
River weat of Petersburg. Confederate broops under CGenersle
George Picksti and Flizshugh lee s¢ored a minor victory on
March 3isty near Dimwiddie Courthouse, when they turned back
advanced elements of Sheridan's comand, The Gonfedemfea
seeing they vere heavily ovimmbered, withdrew and entrenched
ai Five Forks, thrce miles south of the Southside Railrcad.
Sheridan attacked at Five Forks the next day, April 1st, abouy
k100 p.m., and by nightf=ll the Confederates had been defeated,
Their success at Five Forks now ensbled the Union forcea to
meach the Scuthside Railroad and the river, On the following
day, April 2nd, sbout 7100 2.3, Union forces atiacked the
defense }ine a3y Pelersburg, and by 9:30 a.m. the lins ﬁhichl

led to Haicher's Rum had besn captured. The Unfon troopa
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now returned in full foree to attack the dafense line west
of Fetorsburgy which exlendsd from Fort Gregg on the Boydion
Flank Road north o the rdver, Iaking advantage ol the time
gained by the herolc defense of Fors Oregg, the Confederzies
fell baek to 2 new lins easi of 01d Imdian Tevwnr Creek. Bope
fires dotted the Confederate lines arsund Fetersburg that
night, and at sbout B:00 p.m. the Aray of Northewrn Virginia
began leaving ihe ¢lty. Richmond was evaguated that same
night., By L:30 a.m., April 3, Michigan trocps had placed
their flags on the Petersburg Courthouse and Tost Offica,

A week later the Aruy of Horthern Virginia sarrvendersd av

Appomatiox Courd Houze, 100 miles west of ?etersburg.lﬂ

Petershurg Pattlefields, 1865 - 1929

Within four momihs afier Appomaitox, there appenrsd
sore indicaiion thalt the battlefields at Peterzburg would
becore an attractlon for the fraveling public. A Fformer
lientenant in the 16th Virglinia Regirent, ¥, B, Hawes,
announcad in the Petersburg Teily-Tndex, July li, 1865, that
he had oi::ened a "Eetreat" In the vicinity of Ford Stedman
vhere wines, malt liquors, lemonade, and cakes wowld be sold,
The arnouncezent, further stated thads |

"fne umoragsonsg foliage of the grovse, the wverdure

of the adJacent grounds, and the famcus military

works dimediztely at the spod; 31l form rare

aitreciices fopr bhe visitor end the fouristg.h

The battlefialds arcund Fetersburg atiracied guite a nwber of




travelers soon after the end of the war. Vieitors from the
north nsually arrvived by siearmer at City Poind and from thers
made the fris by reil to Fetershburg.,. For the benelit of the
Ingreasing nuzber of batilefield {ourists, Jerraiitts Hotel,

in Petersburg, in 1865, published A Guide tc the Fortificatiens

and Zettlefislds Arownd Febtershurg. A survey conducied in

1855, gave every indication that this 27-rage paper-bound
booklet was the firet published gulde book of ibs Lype of a
Civil Far battlefield ares. Included In the guide book is

an agcccunt of & tour of the battlefields taken by Orangs Judd,

editor of the Armerican jgricuiiurists. Judd noted that hondreds

" pame daily to Peteraburg to vwislt the battlefields, RHemaing of

thousands of soldiers! huts dotted the arsea and long rows of

sorviving zbatis and fraise were to be seen on the four. Gebions

and ether woeden survivers of the fipghting provided a sourece

of fuel for sore loezl Inhebitants, recorded one visitor fram

Scotland.ll Judd lisited as the most Interesting sites on the
field to visit: Fort Cregg {Confederate}, Fort Fishér, the
aipnal tower cn Peebles® Farm, Poplar Grove Church {present
eite of Poplar Grove ¥ational Cemetory), Foris Tadsworth,
Sedgwick, the Crabter, and Forh Stednsn. 4 tour of these points
required one day on horsebsck, and covered spproximately
twenty miles. |

Althovwgh Iarge nurbers of travslers were atiracted to

- 4

the Feiersturg batiielields soom after the wor, thers w2re no

14




serlous efforts mde to preserve the physieal reminders of the
var, Howevsr, the Crater offered some excepilon. As the years
passed, earthworks began to disappear under cultivaiion, or into
shecurity with heavy wvegetative growth, Indeed; as early as
June 28, 1867, one visitor wrote:

P, . o He who seeks, by a survey of the ground at

this day to re-esitablish in his own mind the old

iines of the irmy of Horthern Virginia, in front

of Petersbure, has before him a difficulf task,

wnless he was an achor In the scenzs that took

place here ev. « His Imagination must restore

those brolken redoubta and trenches that, starting

irom the Appomattox, swng arcund the cirele of
the are towards Hatcher!s Run,

NAL present the lines are 1itbie moxre than imaglnary
lines, broken heres and there by exbaninents and
trenches partly filled up by the plow of the hus-
bandman. True, there are iraces eveyrywhere of the
trail of war winding about ower the hills, but to
define and mark with the vision a continuons line
1s difficult., o« o » The lmplenents of hwsbandry
have, in many placeié trivmphed owver tie lmple-
rmerits of War se. M :

Fad the local farmers of that period possessed the
power implements of the present there perhaps would be 1ittle
reraining today of the 65 miles of earthern fortificalions
built by bath armies at Petersburg. FPossibly the greatest
loss inflicted by apriculturs was that of Fert Horten, which
had gerved as a hezdquariers for General Fwrnside during the
Battle of the Cratsr. Ford ¥ahone, on the Confederaie line,
had dizappeared snd its slte was a mabter of contreoversy, by
June 1907, whon the A, ¥, K11 Cemp of Confadaraie Veterans

wera endeavring to moark certezin points of inkerest on the

Fotersnuare nattlefislds,td




P

Buildings and u*i:.hér shruniural remeinders from the
war began o disaﬁpear f=om the scene soon after 1665 . The
signal tower at Peebles! Famm, conshructed in February 186,
was desolished about 1367 and the material used in the bullding
of & duwelling on the site, ﬂl}.‘i.cl; burned in 1835’.112' The woadan
Jog chapel of rusiic design, which hed besn buiil by Lhe 50th
New Tork Ingineers on the present site of Poplar grove Hational
Cemetery, was razed by April 1258, The chapel was considered
to e of guch apchitectural infterest thati a gr-::fup in the Horth
tried to promote a plan and obkain fonds to have the structure
maved to ¥ew York for erhibition purcoses, This efford was
unsuccessful and the chepel was soun demelished thereafler,
because of 1is decayed and unsafe candiﬂ.on.ls The Avery
House, shich had served =s alhea.dquart@rs for Union forces
and as a sirnal station, was destroyed within a few wesiks
after Apparrﬂttnx.lﬁ It stood about a mile east of Petersburg.
Qlebe Tavern, focal podnt of the fizhting on the Weldon
Railroad in iupust 186k, wee demolished after 1865,

That m‘.'ght- have been today ihe sole ramaining
building of Civil ¥ar assecciation wiithin the Fark boundaries
wzs demolished in 1923, Thitehill (Friend House), locaied
near Satbery Five and the Jordan Houza, sorved as & head-
guaricra building =nd siznal staticn for the Union forces.

Tnring Wordld Yar I the house was the heazdgvartera of the




Whnitehill (Friend House) as it appeared in 1918,




Camp lee Motor Transport Corps. The razing of Whitehlll was

deseribed by the Petersburg Frogrese-Indew, July 28, 1935, as

"tone of the most amazing pleces of slupldity of its kind on
racord here.” Major Joseph Mills Hanson, Historlcal Technician,
Patersbarg Waticnal Mildtary Park, in an article published in

the Arerican Legion Monthly expressed hops that some day

Whitehill would be reatnfed, "y » o ab least in semblance, as
the most fiting place and convenient site for the headquarters
of the military park.“l?
The Crater

A preater part of the Interest shown by towrlsts in
the battlefields at Pelershurg during the early post-war years
was centered aromd the {rater. Ibs omer, William H, Griffith,
aﬁpeam to have been aware of the importsnce of pregerving the
Crater as a site of historteal significance, and of its poten-

tiality as an atiraction for tourists, Frank Leslia’s

Iilustrated Magazine, August 19, 16865, contained a sketch of

visitors gathered at the Crater, although the artist for this
publication tock considerable license in dapicting the terrain,
Mr., Criffith began to collectd objects found in the cultivation
of the flelds in the Crater area, and started what might be
considered as the nucleus of the present museum of the
Petersburg National Wilitary Park, Visitors were charged 25¢

to see the Crater and Mr, Griffith's cellection. & visitor to
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the Crater in 1867 hes left us with a graphic description of

the appearance of the area In the eaviy pesi-bellum years:

1,,., I found myself impelled towards the Craier,
following out the Jerusalem Plank Road, Half a
mite from Blandford, going nearly southward, a
new road starts out e=st and e sign board pointed
$To the Crater.'! BSeveral hmdred yards acrosa the
field, on the brow of the hill, yawped the Crater,
looking black and uninviting."

B, .a About a year since, being in needy circumsiances,
Mr, Griffith, encouraged by the nurber of visiters,
gonesived the idea of preserving the erater intact,

as the war had left 1% ...3 and with that view he
enclosed 1%, and added some converniences and atiractions.
Falks were lald out, and gleps planied by which the
mouth of the erater is resched. Saverazl ienements

were built == one, the 'Crater Saleon,! whers wisitors
can refresh themselwves; and the other & moseun .4 o

L small fee is expected but not demanded,n18

& register book opened In 1867, which contalns the names of many
proxinent persons who visited the area after the war is still pre-

served 2t the Park,

The Reverend David MaOrae, a Scobblieh mindster who

toured the southera states in 1868, deseribed bis visit to the

Crater in The Americans A% Home published in 1871:

M. .e A bocth had been erected besids 1% (the Crater)
now, where relica of the fight were sold, and 25
cents charged for admission to the ground. The
¥ajoprls fMajor Giles B, Gook, CSA/uniform, hewever,
gave an of fiefal aly %o our wisit, and we werd
charged nothing, Thers iz still a wst hollow in
the earth, though the look of ihe placs has changed ...
in consequence of the falling in of the sides, '
Human bones were silll lylng sbout, and shreds of
wniform and cariridge-pouvches and bayonet scabbards,
sore them seorched and curled up as witn fira,n1?
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Effortz to ¢oliect the adeission fee very often
must have drawn violent pratesta from visiting war velerans.
fne South Carolina vetersn, who had lest a brother in the
war, described his visit o the Crater abont 1900:

#i hired man, perhapa a Yankse; stays arcund the Crater
and pretends to koow everyvhing aboub it znd charged
me 25 cents for talking and telling me what I, to a

gract extent, lmew., I told him on prineiple I refused

to pay it 4.~ 8 place I had helped o weke historic by
desds of Bacrifice,”20

On Noverber &, 1903, veterans of Hahone's command
gathersd for 2 reunion at Petersburg. It w2s a grand event
for Petersourg and judging from the press reports, everyone in
town turned out for the oceasion., During the afierncon the
veterans assembled adt the Crater and staged a re-enactment of
their famous charze of July 30, 136h, The Richmond Howitzers
and the Norfoli Light ﬁrtiueﬁ Hlves were ameng the visiting
histordle nilitary units part-icipating in the ré-enacbreent, 1%
wvaz at this rewilon of Mahonets troops that Douglas Southall
Froeman becase insplred to wmriie a histeory of the Army of
Northern Virginia. The ultimate resuld was the publication

of the definitive E'._ ,E_‘ Iee and Ieats Lieutenantra.gl

The Crater Fara passed from the possession of the
Oriffith family when it was sold in 1918, In 1926, the properiy
was conveyed to the Crater Fattlefield Asscclation, which main-
tainad & musewiy the Urater, and the rerains of the tunnels

and conztiucted a golf course on the gurrounding prounds.
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The Tunnels and Ford Hell (Sedewick)

The Confederate tunnels near Baktery 25 (Ford
Damnation) were openad Saptemher. 2, 1925, to the public with
an admission cherge, by lavid lyon, Jr, Governor Eihert Les
Trinkle of Virginis atiended the ¢pening ceremonles. Cone-
demned as unsafe for further visiiztion wlesz diaatic mesns
ware teken for the suport of the rgof, the tunnsls were
ciosed in 1983, Mwv, Lyen, on July i, 1932, opened a musevm
at Fort Hell {Fort Sedgaick) with an adnissicn charge to the
musevm and fort, Thisg estabiishment is std12 maintained by
Yr, Lyon as & coapmepeisl enterpriee.za

Yorument= Ersclied on the Petersburg Battlefields

Within the present boundaries, and in the vicinity
of the Fark, fen monuments of consequence have been erected,
which commemorate participants or events in the Petersburg
campaign. Below these mommenis are listed with thelr loca~-
iions and dates of dedication:

1. First Haine Heavy Artillery Momment, near Colquiti's
Salient, September 30, 1895.

2. Statue of Colonel George W, Gowen, thnion Ninth Army
Oorps, Jimction of U,5,. Routes #301 and 3014,
June £0, 1507.

3. Johnson Hagood's Brigade {Scuth Carolina) Monment,
- --- batilefiedd of the Battle of {he Weldeon Railroad,
August 18-21, 186h, at Fort Vadsworth, 1908.

is Third Division (Pennsylwania Regimenis), Union Ninth
Army Corps, Interior of Fort Stedsman, lay 12, 190%.

5. Third Divieion, Union Winth Army Corps, on approxisata

site of Fory Mahone, Souih Sycamors Sives, Petersburs,
Virginia, May 19, 1209.
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Dedication of Haine Monument
Sept. 30, 1895
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6, Monument to the L8th Pennsylvania Regiment, Crater,
H&j" 19, 1?59!

7. Hinth of June Monwmsent, U, S, Route #301 {Crater
Road), oy 1909.

8. Hassachuseiis Menument, Crater entrance road,
Movember 13, 1911,

%, Soldierts Spring Hemorlal, near Hospitzl Gate entrence
to Fort Lee, U, S. Arnsy Ilitary Reservailen; Oclober
1912,

19, South Carclina ¥onwsent to Elliottts Brigade, Crater,
1923.

11, Ceneral Williasr Mshone Monument, Crater baiilefield,
July 30, 1927,%3

A s1all marker was placed by Union wsterans on the site
of the Union mine tunnel entrance at the Cratery May 12, 1509, at
the time the momuwents at Fort Stedran and on the site of Ford
Hahone were dedicated. The 4. P, El1l Camp of the Sons of
tonfederate Volerans in 1911, placed markers al Fort Grege,

Golquitt's Salient, and at Leets Dam, and Battery 15.

The Winth of June Memorial Bay at; Pelersburg
Even the most conelse summary of the posi~mar years
at Petersbure could scarcely omit 2 mentdeoning of the Winth of
June Hemorial Dey. The Ledias Hemorlal Assceiatlon was formed
in Petersburg, May 6, 1866, to superseds an sarlier organization,
the Faroled Aid Soeiety, which had been formed {o assist in pro-
viding for the neads of the retuwming Confederate soldiers, T‘Ee
first ach of the ladies Hemorial Asscelation, afier thelr main

purpose of caringy for the graves of Confsdeimte soldlers; w2s to




 set aside the npinkh of June as a Mewmorizl Day for the Con-

federate dead, This was the anniversary date of the battle

at Petersburs in 186, Hrs, John Logan, wife of Ceneral Logan,
who wWas bhen Comrander-in-Chief of the Grand Army of the
Republic, visited Blandford Cemetery on Memorial Day in 1567.
Bpon leaming of the significance eof ine occasion, Mrs. Logan
remarked thet she would tell the Ceneral of the Pelersburg
observance. Traditionnlily, this was the orlgin of Confederate

Hemorizl Ia:,r.zh For nmany years the Anmual Memordal Dey services
were conducted in the Confedorate burial section in Blandford
Cemetery which had been seb aside In 1868, In 1901, the City
of Petersburg gave Blandford Church to the ladies Hemorial
Association to be converted by thenm into a Confederata.}a!emox;ial
Chapel. Services on the ninth of June have been conducted in
the churen since 19hk2. Blandford Church is still maintained

by the Tadies Memorial Association and the June memorxdal
gervices are st11) held wnder the auspices of the J!.ssq::r:::ia1:ri<:rﬂ.25

ffforks to Establish a Park at Petersburg, 1888-1925.

Senator John W. Ianiel, the "leme Lion of Lynchburg,"

and woundsd veteran of the Battle of the Vilderness, inlroduced

¥Teoied in 1735, blandrord Churcn was abandoned after tne
buildine of another Episcopal Church in Petfersburg in 1801.
Danazes from the effect of Union artiliery on the building and
nearby graves are still in evidence. Repairs to Insure the
preservation of the church were made by the Cigy of Fetersburg
in 1d32. '
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into Clongresa in 1808, posaibly the first biil which would
bave provided, if 1% had passed, for ihe establishrens of a
battlefisld park at Petersbmg.zs Aside from the attitude
smong the lawmakers in these yesrs toward the establishment of
parks by the Federal government, the Clivil War was stlil quite
fresh in the minds of many Influential smertcans in 1884,
Hationzl Cemeteries constituted an entirely different matier,
ap evidenced by the early esisblishment of cemeteries et
Cetlysberz, Fredericitsburg, Petersburg, City Peini, and other
sites.

Potersburs Naiional Baitlefield Park Association, 1898-101G

Although there were many individusls who advoczted the
esteblishment of a2 park at Fatersburg, the firsd concerted and
serious effort was made in 1698, when the Petershurg Naticnal
Eitlafield Park Association was formed with CGenernl Stith
Bolliing as it3 president. IL wms quite natural that the incep-
ticn of the hattlefield park idez at Petersburg should have
been begun by Bolling and -::_ther Confederate vetersans whe ware
gotiva in loeal divie and velermn affairs,

Ceneral Stith Bolling (1835-1916) served during the
Var in Company G, 9th Virglnia Cawlry, and held the rank of
Captain at the end of the war, He wea wounded six fimss. In
1869, he was elected Lo tae Virginia House of Delszales virere
he served for two years. In 1870, Bolling was aproointed
Brigadier-General in the State Militiz by Governor Gllbert C.

Walker, In 1882, Ceneral EBolling mas apoointed Pestranier zi
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Petersburg, a posiiion which he held zlmoszt up te the time of
his death.2’

The Associaticn grew cut of an effort by local grouss
io suppart the Epes bill then before Congresss This bill, intro-
duced in 1897 by Rerreseontative Sydner P. Epes, Fourin Congres-
sicnal Tisiricht of Virginia, proposed the sgtablishuent of &
park a2t Fetesshurg which wonld be ecalled the Petersburg National
Parik. The 111l provided for a cormdtviee of three, each of
whoa must have particineted In one of the hattles around Feters-
burg. Twe of the commdssioners were to be appointed from
civilian 1ifs by the Secrstary of War, znd the oiher waz to be
an army officer considered best qualified for the post. Power
to acguire the necessary land by condemnation was invested dn
thig comnission. The biil asked for an spproprdation of

$125,000,00, The Fetersburg Daily Index-Apreal, Janvery 1,

1898, lauded the aciive suprort of the pecple of Frederleksburg
in the esteblishrent of a park bhere, and urged the Pelersburg
Conmon Council, and other organizaticons to support the Epes
bill, On February 18, 1898, delepates from the Petarsburg
Common Cowncll, Chamber of Ccmmerce, and the Ceorge H, Thoras
Pesty CGrend Arzy of the Rapublie, met In the hall of the A. P.
H1 Canp of Confederate Velerans _., to tzke positdve steps lovward
the stprort of Repraseniative Epes! bill, The A, P, Hill Camp
abstained becavse 1t had Just recently veesed a sed of resclutions

endorsing the bili. At this meeting, on the 1fth, it was decided
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not to send a sub-commitiee to Washington as origimally
rlanned, but to Imaugurate & move to organize a batilefield
park association, George 8, Dernard, weteran of tha Izth
VYirginia Fegiment, member of the 4, P, Hili Camp, and editor

of ¥ar Tallms of Confederats Velerans, spoke of the advantagss

of a park 'Lt.:- Petersbury, CGenerel Bolling =zafd that perks were
being estaviished elsewhere and that he would like %o have
gome of the money spent here., %1t seems to nme that we have
gob o start and maka no mistakes,® Bolling said.gg

At 2 meeting of the sub—cormiittee on organization,
March 1898, it was declded to neme the asscciatlon the Peters-
bury National PBattlefield Fark Asscciatiun_.zg The {following
month & comitiee was appointed to determine which positions
of the batilefield arca should be embraced in the park, Mr.
Pernard, at a meating of the Assceiatlen In Aprll, read an
gddress which had been prepared to sell the peoplz of Fetersburg
and the nelehboring countles on the dde= of the park:

¥.ee That the park will make the elity of Petersburg
and the portions of the counties of Frince George and
Dinwiddie that will be embraced within its limits-a
gource of att:l-a.ction Lo the gﬁ%t benefit of their
pecple, camnot be questioned,

Infortunately the Epes Bill was before Congreas when
the cutbrsak of the Svanish-fmericsn Yiar accurrad, £s 2 resuli,
the conduct of the war deelt & death blow to the bill, further
delaying the establdshoent of 2 park at reterskbure. The

Petersburg Hational Pattlefield Fark Asscciatdon appears 1o
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have gradually faded out of exisience by 1910, if nobt befere
that year, as reneved efforts to esteblish the park in 1507
seareely mention the Associaticn foxmed in 1858,

Plang for a Park and Crater Re-gnactnmd, 1807

The defeat of the Tres Bi1l, and the Spanish-fmepican
War, anly tempeorarily curtziled the nove to esistlish a batltle-
#£leld park at Felersburg, There were Individuals, chiefly wmar
veterans -~ Horth and South -- whose enthusiasn for the park
ran hizh, Hoxever, it was not wmidd 1907, that the move
tomard & park was rencwed with wigor. If there ®ete any loeal
perscas inclined to be content te wmait undil the Federal govern-
ment establiohed a park, they were reminded of the real situa~

tion on May 3, 1907, vhen the Petershurg Tally Index-inveal

annoynced that:
*hile 1%t 15 true that In & larcer senss the provosed
park iz not a lecel matter, the coumtry naturaliy ex-
vecta that the people of Petarsburg to fake the
Initdztive In soch an wnderiaking, and it is clearly
their intorest snd thelr deily to do so.”

The need for o perk w25 apsin broughit to the atben.
tion of the public bv thaet sime newspaper In Jurs 1007, oo the
cccazlon of the dedication of the Pennsylvenizn momicenby
Fretershurg could have a battlefield cark witheul a4 riwl in
the world, and would zbttract thounends , .. ."31

At 2 pesting of the Pelfersburg Chamber of Comrerce

Zozrd of CGovermora in April 1507, Yr, Crorlss Wall Eavis,

Chairman of e Chanver of Ciorzroe Satilefield rork Conmittoc,
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proposed 2 re-emaciment of the Batile of the Crater to be
stazed with the full cooperalion and support of the A, P,

i1l Camp of Confederate Vebterans,owhich was cbtained with
Ftile diffieulty. The re-enactment was designed as & mesns

4o an end w- the end being the esbablishrent cf a battlefield
parik. It was thought that the dromatie pressmtation would pro-
mote favorzble public sentiment toward the park, The Daily

Tndex-Anzeal apreed that a more opporime nomant for this

oropasal conld now hawve eccurrady Y. o o when the eyes of the
whole country were dirseted towards Virginiz." The re-enaciment
would be stared at & bime when the Jamestown Exposition would be
at its height, and 1t was expected thal such zn event here would
atiract 2 great mumber of people to the ci"@r.‘?'j

The Fetersburg City Counoil was asksd to appronriate
25,000 40 assish in finanelng the program, which in effect would
be an appropriatieon to ald In the establishoent of 2 babilelield
park, Question ol the lepaldiy of such an aprropriation arose
apong the eouncilmen, and the matier wes referred to the clty
finance comaitter. After some delay, the city's attorney gave
his opinion on May 7, that the appropriation for such a

financiel yenture would be illegali however, the city cowld

buy the Creter farm and rake a park of it. At the meeting of

the Couneil, Yr, Thvis expressed his dissppoiniment and hoped
that the Crater fam wouléd be purchased as a2 shevpineg stone to

& national ,nar!-:.jh deamwnile, the scheme for the re-enzeoizent
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of e Dattle of the Crater was reaching such a scale of

grendeur that it was feared by same that the magnituds of the

whole thing =ould impafil 1ts guceass, and the ewentual devalope

nent of the park. By Yay 19, 1507, the idea of a shem battle

at the Crater had been abandonad beeanse of the proving diversidy

in the cpinfon that the haille world zeiually be a means to the

desired end.js
¥eanwhile, the news of the wove toward 2 park and its

failuve, had reached so interested Uhion veteran, James Anderscn,

in ¥assachusetts, YTor & mwwbsr of years previous to 1907 he had

made frequent trips to Petersbhurg, and because of his amiability

and intercst in the affalrs of the Confedsrate velerans at Patersburg,

had been made an honorary mewber of the A, P, Hill Camp of Cone

federate Voterans, In a lebter to the editor ef the retersburg

EEEEE—ApEe&l, Anderzcn preposed that the A, P, THILL Camp send a

delesaticn to the Orand Army of the Republioc Fonecamprient and re-

guzst their influence in securing a park. He siated that very

few people in the Nerth understoed that the peceple of the South

wanted this battlefield park, snd that most people of the Horth

thought of the park idez a5 a move br the Grand Army of the

Republie to perpetuste the fall of the Oonfederacy and were

loath {0 epprove 2 move for Fear of offending Southernera.35

Ho record has been foumd to indicate that delegates were sent

to the G.AR. Tncarprent er miggested by Anderson,
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Gettysburg to Petersburg Yemorial Reoad Plan, 1909

-In Hay 1909, Frencls Rives lessiter, who had succesded
Sycdney P. Fpes aa Representative of the Fourth Congressional
Distriet of Virginia, souwght the assistence of General W, V.
Wotherspoon, Assistant Chiefl of Staff, U, S. Avmy, In freming &
bill to mark the points of primary interssd on the Pelersvurg
battlefielda, A resclubtion prepared by the 0ffice of Chief of
Engineers at the reguest of My, Iassiter, was locked upﬁn
favorably by the Miliwary Affairs Commitiee; bubt failed of
adoption as a result of delays caused by a filibuster in pro-
gress at the time, Iassiter!s proposed resclution ocutlined the
plan for marking the sites of troop locatlons at Petersburg.
It did not provide for any appropriation for extensive surveys
as it yas thought that, with the good maps of the area zlready
at hand, funds for the few incidental survays needed could be
had from funds already under control of the War Deparizent.
Er, Lassitef informed General Wolherspoon that, since a con-
ference with officers who were in Petershurg, in Mey 1909, he
was of the opinicn that action was nob necessary aa given in
the resolution, which had falled to be adopted, and that the
Secretary of War might authorize en officer of the Var College
to make 2 speclal study of the cperalions around Petersburg,
186L=-55, 25 & part of the regular course, General Wetherspoon
agreed with Mr. lassiter thai the Tler Depariment could prepare

these studies at least wp to a certain point.
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At the seme dime Gonpressmen Lassllel was Negoe
tiating with the War Departmend, Mr, Charles Eall Davis in
Potersburg was giving his atieniden to the establishment of
& park such as had been set wp at Anbietam and Gettysburg,
Representative lassiter wes endesvoring to interest members
of Congress in the park idea, but mads little headvay as the
Senate was almost entirely absorbed with the tariff questlon.
Mr. Davis! scheme for the park featured sn elaborate plan for
building a memortal road from Getilysburg to Petersbhurg, which
was actually a means toward the establishment of a park at
Petersimrg that would eveninally includs tracts of land. This
vwas at the tire of the (eod Roads Movemenl In Virginia and it
waz believaed that public opiniom would be in favor of a fine
road, In June 1509, ¥r, Davis received a letter from Lassiter
saying bthat a member of the Military Affoirs Comiltiee bellewed
the road preoject would be more diffiewlt to pass than the park
legislation, and that the Speaker of the House, and other leaders,
were as unfavorable tomard making an appropriaidon for roads as
they were for establishment of battlefield parks,

¥earwhile, ¥r. Davis had submitted his plans for the
Memorisl Road to several iIndividuals for thelr comments and
guggestions, Fal. Isaac 8. Brown, Corry, Pennsylvania, was
afraild, at the oukset, that such a rcad would pesipone to an
even more Indafinite time the esfablishrent of a park at

Petersburg, which wza his primary interest. After some comsideration
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~ of the plan, hewewrer, he agreed that it had rany commendable

features, Col, Archibsld Cracle, whose fabther, General
Archibald Oracie, was killed at Petersburg im 186k, thounghi

the plan an excellent one and suggested thael there be formed

a "etbyshurg to Petershurg Memorial Hoad Assoclation.® The
Associabion would pronots the plan for the road. Col. Gracie,
Fest Point graduate and historian, had in Jamvary 1906 expressed
his zentiments for a battlefield povk at Pefersburg in the

{onfederate Vekeran. Ool. firacie believed that 1f anything was

to get through Congress there mush be business atlached to 1tg
thus the practical utility of the memorial road plan should be
emphasized, If 1% came to a cholce between & park and a memorial,
both Gracle and Major Browm made 1% clear that they held for a
park. The plan for the road never received a great amount of
publicity, if any at all, and soon died uut..j? Three years
later, on April 15, 1912, Col, Crecle wes the last man saved
frea the sinking Mwmneinksble™ Titanie,?

Plang for a Nemorial Bouleverd at Petersburg, 1913-192L

Abcut 1910, Patrick Henry Drevry, Hember of the
Virginia House of Delegatess wnderitock a study of the various
abtempts which had been made to establish a park ai Petersburg,
The plan for the park as enviseged by the A, P, HiI12 Camp of
Confederate Velerans and other intorested persons, was a rather
extensiva trach of land whieh ran roughly fram the Appometiox

River east of Pstersburpg, scuth to the vicinity of Fort

3




M N AN BN oy BN B e BN BN EE SR BN e Em e

Sedgwick (Fort Hell). I, Dremry was convinced that the anount
of money thet would be required to purc.haaa the land in fes
simyle and to converh it into a park would be so greal that the
bill wouwld never pass Congress.. The Hon, Welter Allen Tatson
{1867-1919} of Netiowsy County succesded the Hom, Francis
lazziter in the House oF Representatives in 19313, He. Ivemcy
proposed to Hr. Wataon that a bill be introduced in Congress
providing sn appropriation from the Fedsral govemment to
construct & mwemorial powlevard from the Appmﬁattox River sast
of Petersburg to the river weat of the eiby. The proposed
road was o mn between the fortifications of the Union znd
Confederate Armies, The Clty of Patersburg and lts patrictic
organizations, aeccording to Mr, Drewryts plan, would form an
crganization to secure the titles %o the property that would
be involved, including the remins of the fordifications.
While ¥r, Watson was in accord with this plan and egreed that
1% was precticable and feasible, he at the szme tinme wished o
carry out the proposals of the A, F. Hill-Gaﬂp, in that the
desired tracts of land be puvchazed in thelr entiredy.

Yy, Drewry contimued 4o 2ef on behalf of his plan for
the road and in early 1913 published a detailed zecomt of his

proposal in the Peterstvurg Index-ipreal, Mr, Dremsy!s plan for

the rczd was heartily endorsed by the retersturg Chaptoer of the
inited Tauchters of the Confederacy end the Sons of Confederste

Yaterans, Tho latier orcaniezztion dook the iniddative and asked




21l patriotic organizations in Petérsburg to send iwo repre-
sentatives 8o thet & group could be forred for the purpose
of promoiing the boulevard plan. An organization was formed
after a meeting in ¥r, Drowry's office ip Petersburg; homever,
it was shoTt-lived. A% the request of dr. Drewry, the United
Teushters of the Confederacy ook up the plan for promoiing
the road scheme where the Sons of Confeder=te Velerans lefd
off, Their usuval zeal and untiring efforis kept the memorial
road plan alive until it appeared certain that s park consisiing
of tracts of land, rather than the rcad plan, would be the plan
to be followed,

In 1323, Capt. Carter Bishop, rember of the A. P, HiX1
Campy informed Ur, Drewry, who in 1919 had sueceedsd the Hon,
Valter Watsen as Representative of the Fourth Congressional
Matriet, of another plan for establishing 2 park. Capi. Blehop
had discussed the matter ab great length with Col, James
Andersen, of Massachnsebts, who had Jong been Interesied in
sesing a park established ab Petersburg. Both of these velerans
had decided that the best thing teo .do in the way of a preliminary
povement was to have the desired tracis of land surveyed, pre-
gamably that more zcourate figures in screage and cesls could be
used in the proposed park bill, Col, Anderson appeared confident
that the Speaker of the House, the Hon. Frederick H., Gillett,

Yassachuaette, would introduce the bill, As the Republieans

were iz control of the organizatlon of the Pouse of Representabives,
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Mr, Drewry, a Democrat, thought the bill for the park as pre-
sented by ¥r, Gilieit would carry mors Wwelghi. ®hen Congress
convened in 192}, ¥r, IDrewry conferred with ¥r. Gilleti on the
proposed bill and just how it should be handled,
The bill, which would have %o go before the Military

Affairs Cormittes, was Pirst sent to the Far Deparinment for
review and susgesticns. The Secvelary of War repovted that
whils he had no objecilons 4o the specific bill, he was not in
sympatiy with tha establdshment of any more bettlefield parks,
In Febraary 1924, Yr, Drewry was concerned ovar scme regent
publicity received on the bill, in that it mighi mislead ke
public inte beliaving that the biil had progressed much further
than it aetually had, Mr. Drewry, at this tine, swwmed up the
situation as followst

%¥e are a long ways away from the esiablishrent of a

menorial road by the Federzsl Govemment, and the bili

vhich iz wvnder discussion; provides cnly for & survey

of a route, and does not mean thet Copgress will pass

a pi1l atihorizing the bullding of the road. Theso

things wove sloawly, and % will be years hefore we

reach any such peint; end 16 will take a great deal

of good hard work on the part of all of us to get- it
acconplighed, 39

Alihouzh, in 192k, it seemed that the park at
Petersburg would take the form of a pemorial road as conceived
by Drewry, the plan consisting of treots of land and 2 sy=ten
of roadwzys, as originslly plamned oy others, chisfiy the A.

F, Fill Camm, had not been envirely sbendored. It shomld be
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 stated here that Eepresentative Drewry wds nod gltogether just

for his own road plan, but he considered his plan of the
eemorial boulevard az the ene which would have the most appeal
to Congresss ¢Capi, Carter Bshop, who shered with mamy the
belief that the South alene could nob secure the park, underbosi
to gain ihe swpport of influential Horthernsrs., ke obtained the
backing of the Governor of Pemmsylwvaniz as well as that of
James VW, Wadsworth of Mew York, Caphk, Bishop?s negotiations
with the Govermor of Penmnsylvendis were held in view of the
ontstanding rarticipation of Pennsylvania troops In the
Fetersburg Campalgn, OSenator Vadsworth's father, Maj, Cen,
Jares . Wadsworth, was morisliy wcmdéd in the Wildermess,

¥ay 9, 1864, The star-shaped forh constructed by Upiom forces
on the VWeldon Railrvad in Aueust 186l, had been nemed for the
Senatorts father, Capb,. Bishopts unceasing efforts fo secure
the gupport of influential people played no small pard in the
suceess of the final bill which was passed eslablishing the
f‘etersburg Fetional Mlitary ?ar‘k,hﬂ

The Zeicblishment of the Pelersbure Natlonel Militosry Parie

On February 11, 1925, the President approved a billi
introduced by Representative Irewry, which created a commisslon
to Inspect the baltiefields at Pefershurg, *in order to asceriain
the feasivdlity of preserving and marking for historical and pro- |
fesslonel military study such fields.” December 1, 1§25, wag the

latest date on which the cormission was ta report its findings,
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Tha cormission of three merbers was %o cwpriss & coxmlssioned
officer of the Lorps of FEngineers, Unlted Gtates Armys a
veteran of the Tndon Armyy and & Confederate veteran bl The
appointad eommission consisted of: Col, James fnderson,
Springfield, Massachusetta; Capt. Carter HGisheop, Petersburg,
Virginias snd Lt. Col. Franecis A. Povey Corps of Engineers,
Untkted States Army, Pope served as secretary and distursing
afficer of the cormission.

On April 18, 1925, the commission, with all menbers
present, met at the City Hall dn Petercourg, and slecied Col.
Anderson as chalrman, Several meelings were held thereafter,
and inspections of zireas desired for Inelusien in the park
weye conducted. The commizsion sulmitted their report on
November 19, 1925, advising the incluaion of 185 acres of land
with appropriate roadwags and marhers.hz

Following the repori of the ecomrission, 2 bill pro-
viding for the establishment of the Park was introduced inte
the House of Representatives, January 16, 1926, by Mr. }Jrewry.h:‘}
Tha bill was referred back to the House by the Commitiece o
ilitary Affairs, without gamment, on April 15, After passing
the Houze, the bill was presented to the Senzte Ly Sen. Jomes
¥ Tﬂ’aﬁmrdrth, where 1t was passed and senf, to the President on
July 2, 1926, President Galvin Coolidze sipned the blil on
July 3, 192:.‘5-.11'h Eatabllghnomt of a batilefleld park ai Petershurs

w23 now 2 reslity. Alnest 30 yezrs haed possed since the Potersburs




Battlefield Association had besn formed to support Represen-—
tative Fpes' bill for a park in 1898. By the Act of 1926,

the aifairs of the Petersburg Hational Hilitary Park were fo

be conducted by three cormissioners appointed by ihe Secrotary
of Var. An appropriation of #15,000 was mads for the work of
the Comeizsion, It was authorized to recedive giffs, and contiliw
tutions from the States, organizations and individuzls for the
Parky no lands were to be purchased by the Federal govement.hs

Petersburg Bettlefield Park Associabion

Public sentiment in favor of the Park was soon shown
by the corganizatien of the Petersburg Park Associatlon, formed
for the purpese of assisiing the Commission in securing the

necespary land for the Park, and superintending the transfer of

the land to the government., Mr. Franklin Smith, prominent Pelersburg

businessman, and well lmown for his long~-time interest in the
plans for establishing a pari, was elected President of the
Asgociation., Other officers were: Dr. L. 5. Early, Vice
President, and member of the Petersburg Camp of 3Sons of Con-
federate Veterans; Mr. E. Po Hollenga, Secretarys and lrs,
Eijzabeth Rolling Czmercn, Treasurer, who .'ETRS aleo serving as
treasurer of the Petersburg Chapter of the United Teuchiers of

the Gor:»i‘ederar:g‘hé
Petersbuary Natlonzl Hilitery Park
bhder tne
Viay Dopayoieny

reversonrg Haticnal Hilitary Park Commission

Acklng under the dircction of the Secralary of war, the

duiies of tne Commisalca wers to suncrintend bhe cuenirr or
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repair of voads, deemed necessary to the purpose of the Park,

to mark with appropriate historical markers all eartlmorks,
tines of battle, trecp peositions, bmildings, and ofher histori-
gal points of interest within the Park or in ibs woini gy b7
Members of the first Petershury Mational Militery Park Commission
were: (arter R, Bishop, who accepted hils appodntaent in

f‘ehmzy 1928+ Henry W. Gowey, a Union wolersn residiog in
Massachusetis, who was appointed in Janvary 19283 and Lt. Col,
Henry C. Jewsit, Corps of Bngineers, who at the time of his
appointrent in January 1928 waa stationed at the U. 8, Engineers
Qffice in Norfolk, Virginia, It. Col, Jewebtd: was alse Secre~
tary of the Comaission,

A report on plans for the establisiment of the Park
was sutmitted by the Commission bo the Secretary of Var, Dwight
Fs Tavis, in Jone 19268, The sommission was guided din iis plans
by the recommendatlons as set forth by the Prelim.inary.ﬁamission
of 1925, of which Ceol, Anderson, Capb, Bishep, and Col. Pope
%ere members, The hearings on the bill in fongress, and public
gentiment on the Park In Pelersburg end neighboring countles
were other guidiﬁg factors in making wp the cormission's plans,
{ne hundred and eighty-five acres was the amount of land
originaliy proposed for acquisition by the commission, The
¢oamission further recommended:

1} That roads along cach of the main lines of the

Unicn and Confederste Amias, with conngeting
roads, be construcied,.
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2} To securs the donaidon of all forits, trenches,
and other defenses contiguous to the yoads
ineluded in the Fark,

3) The acquisition of the Crater, and that the
cormission, with the ald of the Petersburg

Bettlefleld Park Assoclation, would endeavor
to acquire the Crater Babdtlelisld.

1) In sddition to trensferring o the Park 200

acros from Czup ILee, 1t would be desired to

' ineresse the acreage In the viocinity of the
Jordan House slte and Battesry Five.

The estimated amount needed to cayry out the plan was
$1,065,350, A2 soon as the commlssionfs plan for the Park was
approved by the Becretary of War, an office would be set up
and a ccempetent encineey would be hired to survey the parcels
of ground needed for the Fark. The commission furtner stated
in their report that they "would cooperate with the asscclation
of the citizens of Petersburg [Petersburg Battlefield Park
ﬁssociat-ivg'/"in promotdng publie sentiment on the Park,“ha

The Secretary of War made 1t spparent in a leitter 1o
the gommission dated September ¥, 1528, that the park would
reguire more land than the originally estimated 185 acres, The
Seseoretaryts letter in part read:

"fo preserve for histordeal purpose the breasororks,
the earthworks, walls, or other defenzes or shellers
vsed by the armies therein, This dbjechive cannot be
ebiained by mersly connecting with a road several
izsolated forbs oy earihmorks ... It i3 nost lmporiant
that the Cormiesion make every effori possible to
secure the donation of sufficient land %o insure too
preservation of the forbe and tranches adjacent to orx
in the Imediate vieinity of the rcad and boulevard

syatsn. As far as possibls, this land should be in
one contimuous strip.th?

39
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Li, Col. James Elyth who, in October, had succeedad
Jewetd as member and secretary of the gompission, arrived in
Petersburg on October 30, 1528, At this time the commission
cecupied office speace on the Pifth floor of the Union Trusk
and Hortgage Comparny Building, Room Wos, 509 and 516, loecated
cn the corner of Sycsmore and West Tabb Street, in Peteorsburg.
It was under the pridance of Col, Blyth that much of the land
for tha Park was surveyed for acquisition, and the esarly develop-~
ment plans were formulated., By the time Col. Blyth was trans-
ferred to Fort Yonree, in Januvary 1930, wirtuslly 21l of the
prelisinary work necded for the establishment of the Park had
been accomrplished, Field surveys of the land ianvolved had besen
completed, and $racings znd descripidons of the desired tracts
of land were turned over bo the FPelersburg Battlefield Park
Asscejatdon for acquisition. By January, 1230, much of the
172.71 acres of land alrsady accepted had been ¢leared, In
this phasze of the Parkt's developzent the work of the ¢emmission
was entlrely confined to plarning, clearing of acquired lend,
and worldng with the Petersburg Battlefleld Park Associaiion
in transferring land to ihe Federal g;mv'n"ernmen’c...5 0

Wnen Col, Elyth left Fetersbursz, the responsiblilty
of managing the affairs of the comnission mas delegaled on
danmuary 3, 1930, to Col, Temny Ross, Infantry, United States

Army, who was then on duty at Fredericksburg, Virginia, as

ko
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member and secretary of the Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania
Comnty Battlefield Memorial Gagmisai:}n. Col., Rosz' dotles

as z member and gecreiary of the Petersburg Haiionel Military
Park Cormission were in addition to thase at Frederieksburg, whore
he maintained his oi‘fice.5 t Periodic tripg were made by Col. Ross
o Petersbury in order to superintend the work of the Commisslion,

On June 3, 1330, the Cormission wacated its offices
in the Uniorn Tyust Building and moved Inte three rooms on the
third floor of the Medical Arts Building ab Franklin and Adams
Streets,

Cn Jume 11, 1930, ¥aj. Arthur E. Viibourn, Cavalry,
mited States Army, succeeded Col., Tenny Ross as member and
secratary of the Peiersburg National Military Park Commission,
Like hiz predecessor, Hal. Wilbowrn was alse member and secre-
tary of the Fradericksburg and Spoteylvania Coundy Battlefield
Memorial Comstission and maintained his office at I?I'er:i#a.-ric:1=':s‘m1r'g.S2
He was a natlve of Reckbridge County, Virginia, and had atiended
Tirginia HMilitary Institute, and gradusted from West Peini in
iogh, ¥ajor ¥ilboumm had achieved distinctien for his wide
historical perspective at the Army's school al Leawemrorth and
at the VWar College in Vashington tefore assuming his duties
with the Commissionz at Fredericksburg and Petershurg,gj He
served as the Executive Member of the two Comnissions wniil
1933, when the parks at Frederdcksburys and Petearchurg wore
transferred te the Halional Fark Service, Undited States Tepord-

=zt of ths Inserior,




In July 1931 the comlssim moved froam ite offices
in the lxledié.al Arts Buliding to a sixwyoom conerete house
logated cn the norih side of the Hopewsll Road abouit one and
a helf miles ezst of Pelersgburg. Three rooms were used for
offices and drafting roous and the remainder for storage
purroses, The commlssion moved again, in June 1933, to a gpace
on the second floor {Room 208) of the old Post Office Building
on the southeast corner of West Tabb and tnien Streets In Feters-
burg.

Capt. Henry M. Congy, merber of the Petersbure
Nationel Xiditary Park Commissicn sirce 1528, died in Lexing-
ton on April 15, 1932. On July Sy 1932, Mr, Seward W. Jones,
Boston, Yass., was appodnted to £111 the vacancy caused by
the death of Captain Comey, The appointrent of ¥p. Jones
lelt only one Civil Ter weteren, Carter R, Pilshop, s 2
meuber of the cemuission. Capt. Bishon continved to serve
on the cormission until the park was transferred to the
Deparitment of Interier in 1933.

Ianid Acquisitions, 1979 - 1933

Survey work te determine the boumdaries of the land
tc be acquired begen shertly before January ¥, 1929, under
U. 8. Civil Engineer Willian P, Jervey, a notive of Powhatan
County, but at the dme reaidlng in Norfolk, Virginia. %The
survey was begun n2ar fort Stedman, In 1929 it was estimated
that 1t would require a2t least § years to complete the work of

esieblishing the parl,




Under the principles sutlined in the Secretary of
Var's letter Yo the comissiony Seplember 7, 1928, the
eommission dx'ew its plans for the perk and submitied them on
April §, 1929, Mith certain medificatlons these plans were
apnroved by the Secratary of Var en June 2%, 1929, Imcluded
in the approved plens w28 a request For an apprepriation of
£780,531,00 to be used In the estzblishment of the Park.s 5

In Jamatry 1930 the commission estinated that
807,50 agres of land wers deairand for the park. Iy July of
the same year aprroximately 179,35 acres had been donated or
offered for denaticn. Plece-mesl acguisition of laund and
survey ware responsible for the approxirmiicn in the acreapge
figure, Furthermors, no recocrds or minuies mere kept of the
cormission!s meating a% this.t.imﬂ.sé A resppralsal of the
necded land for the Fark wss made in 1931, and the original
figurs of 607,10 acres was reduced to 507.30 z2eres, The Park-
at this time was divided into sub-areas asg a necans of eimpli-
Pying the procedure in obfaining land, The needed zmouwnt in
the Battery Five avea, 64413 acres, was the first to be ac-
guired in its entirety. The other areas inte which the Fark
was divided were: Fori Stedman, Fort Sedgwlck, Fort Oresg
(Confederate), Port Homard, Fert Umision; all other arcas were
clazsified wder "delachad areas."S? Of the new arzount, 240,91
acres had been transferred to the Undted Staics government by
the end of the 1931 fiscal wesr,

In 1932 the total asquired acreage for the Park was
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-glven as h98.39 acres. At the same iinms, P06.11 acres were

reported as having clear ititles, and 73.7% acres as having
been deeded over to the Federal government, bui with unclear
titless 38,71 acres had been promiszed but not deeded, This
left 159,78 acres to be acquired.sa The eatimate of the needed
gereage for the Park varies again for the 1933 fisecel yeap
repcrt, this time at 508.31 acres. The acreage acqﬁired with
¢iear titles was still 206,113 land deeded with ¢louded titles
wvas 104,25 acres, 50,23 acres pyonised, which left 147,72 acres
yet to be acquired.59 By 1933, wmhen the conirel of the Park
Has transferped fran tine Yar Poprartment to the Nationazl Park
Service, the Fark holdings comprised 3Lé azcres.

Acoudring l=2nd for the Fark had its difficulties,
Hisupdersfandings wlth properiy owneys reaulte& in the failure
10 obtain at Ieast one historleally sigpificant tract of land,
which incinded Union Ford Sedgwick and a section of the Con-
federate defenses at Hives Salient, The owner of this property,
Tayid Lyon, offersd to donate about thiriy acres, while a repro-
setative of the commission tried tc bargaln for fifty-cne
acres, The unfortunaite result was in that nobhing was received.éﬂ
Fort Sedgwick (Fort Hell) is operated today as a private entor-
prise, and a rezl estate developmant in the area has laveled much
of the Confederate line.

Fhrsicel Develowrenis, 19291933

Yiore o clearing and improving acguired land was begun

in January 132% Gy 2 bemsorary forea of 32 laboresrs who alsc

L
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-openad and maintained a temporary road In the Battery Flve
ares, wnich mas the firat sechtion to be clesred. &%, Cal.
Blyth, addreasing the Petersburg Retary Club Mareh 1, 1929,
reported that Foris Yieller, Haskell, and Stedman, and Con-
federate Batierlies rour, Five, and Six had been cleared. The
public waa pariodicalliy informed of the progress being mads

in the develepment of the Park throush Loulse Aaronls columnsy

in the Progress<Index. Deseriblog the progress of the Parkts
developrent in July 1529, Mlss Aaron appreprisately noted thaty

#Building the park wmz2s not merely a matier of erscting

momuments and teblets, of constyuctios fine mads,

and publicity. OUne would hardly have gusssed that

greal stretenes of breastworks and other fortifications

lay within the tangled wmdergrowth and dense tress

that cover the greater part of the park area, Ta

build 2 military park mesnt pencireting those woods

and clesning up,"ol

A short ceremomy on the breaklng of pround for the

congdbruction of the first rcadway o ke tuilt in the Fark was
held &t Fort Stedman eon Mey 1h, 1932, The pround was broken
by the Honorable Pafrick H. Drewry. M¥r. Franklin Smith,
Fresident of the Fetersvurg Batilefield Park Association, pre-
aided at the ceremony. Ameng those present were: Mayor Jomm
R. Joily of Petersburgy Maj. Arthwe E, %Tilbourns Gen. Hoper:
Atkinson, Confederaie veleran; and representatives of the
Cliy of retersburg, A. Po H1L Camp of Gonfederate Vetersna,
United Datghlers of the fonfederacy, ond Sons of Confederate

Vetarans .62




The groumnd-breaking ¢eremony in 1932 began the

construction of about 23 miles of roadway in the Ford Stedman

arca, 7This was accomplished at a eost of £h,537.85. Local
labor was employed from tiee fo time in 3932, to complete the
¢leaying of the Battery Flve and Fort Stedman areas.éf’

¥uch of the work of clearing and developing roads
and trails in the Park was accomplished by members of the
Civilian Comservation Qorps. Om July 13, 1933, nearly 200
members of GGC Company 1384 arrived from Camp Meade, Hd., and
establizhed 5 camp in the Fordt Stedman arez of the Park. The
enrollzes were all white veterans of World Var I, Work on the
Park comenced goon afier the camp was completed. EFach day,
Capt. Fichter, United States Armmy, who was in charge of the

casp , assigned working parties to J, V. Colsbon, Resident

Fngineer, who directed the work projects. The Progress-Index
editorialized on July 17, 1933 |

"Even thome people who are so shori~sighted as to
fall 4o appreclate the wlus of the reforestration work
of the C.0.C. cannot f2il {o precegnize the permanent
worth of the work which 200 civilian workers are be-
ginning today in the Petersburg NMational Military Park.
¥ost people, we daresay; whe have not daken the frouble
to familiarize theuselves with this rroject think of it
az Batiery Five on the north aide of the Hopewell Hichway
and the Fort Stedman area on the south side and have 2
vagus idea that in $ims the rark will include a larger
territory. The truth is that in six wonths Petorsbhurg
will be almost surrounded by a militery park of attractive
appearance and, wore imporvant still of course; of desp
znd enduring Importanes fo all lovers of history and
especially Lo students of military history. For this

hastened develeopment of the park we have the administration's

censervation progran to thank,'

&
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Dadisation of the Petersburg National Militewy Park
June 20, 1932

Formal dedication ceremonlea for Petershurr Naticnsl
Vilitary Park wers held on June 20, 1932, in the Fatlery Five
ares. It was estimsted that seversl thousand persons adlendsd,
and that over 1,800 autcacblles mere parked in ithe area.

Present were a large number of weterans and other delegates who
wore en route to Rictmond for the LPng Annusl Rewnion of the
United Confederate Veterans.

Congressman Patrick H. Drewry, master of ceremonies,
introduced the Assistant Secretary of ¥ar, the Hen. Frederick
Ruf{ Payns, whe delivered the dedlcalory address. In his intro-
duction of the princlpal sreaker, Mr, Drawry said that the dedi-
cation of the Park marked the accozplishment of nearly a half-
century of effort on the prart of the peccle of Petersburg to
commenorate the siege of Petersburg. However, Mr, Drewry pointed
out that the Park was the result not only of the efforbs of the
people of Pelersburg, Virginiansz, end Scutherners; but that
Hno greater help w23 rendered in the matter than by the citizens
of the Btate of Kassachusetis, for whose help we here express
cur gratitude,®™ Ur., Drewry Daurther z2dded that under these cir-
eunstances 1 was especially fitting that the spezker for the

dedication ceremony should be frez Massachusebid.

k7
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Tha Asslistant Secretary of War iterated the signifi-
canca of the eccasion:

"Poday marks the fruftion of years of painstalking

effort and careful thought on the part of the cliizens
of this commmilty and of loeel and mational governmenial
agencies, Thanks 0 their pairiotic activity thore has
heen restored ihe setiing of the last act of the Civil
Yarts fregic drama. The opportunity has been provided
for Americzsns of all time to drew insplration frem the
valor, the patriotdsm, the devotion and the legjalty of
the men who wore the Blue and of those wao wore the
Cray.”
¥r. Payne paid tributs to the pecple whose effories and generosity
rade possible the establisheent of the Park and expressed grati-
fieation that Virginials 9fields of militery reknown are
lastingly perpetuated.”

Franklin ¥, Smith; President of the Peterzburg Battle-
field Park Assoclailon, served as general chalrman of the Park
dedication ceremwnies, Honorary Chalemen of the Park dedication
cereronies was Gens Homer Atkinson, who was at the dime serving
as Commender-in-Chief of the Arwmy of Northern Virginis, United
Confederate Veterens,

fuests Included were: Mrs, Frederdck Huff Paynej Brig,
Gene A. E. Willizms, personal represantative of Quartemaster-
Cen, Pewmiti, U. S. Armys Ceol, B., T. Eldigz, representative of the
War Department; Cepb. Jeffrey Honbegue, U. S. Ammy; Capt. G, F.

Harrison, ¥, S. Ammy; and Li. Kimbell, aide to the Asslstant

Secretary of Yar., Cenfederate Divisional Commanders, WG¥., wera:
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Gen. Y. R, Jacobay of Hiasissipply Cen, Gustav Mouton, of
Louisiana; Cen. J, P. MeCarther; Gen, Fdgar Warfleld, of
Alexander; Gen. 4o ¥. Dykss, Past Comsander, 4rkansas Divisiony
and Cen, J. Es Willdiamson, of Alabama,

Turing the afternoon of the dedicatdon day ceremonies,
a pageant depicting wartime evenis aromd Petersburg was pre-
senled at Fort Steduan. Thids of the 1st Virginda Regirend
Infantry, Virginia Nationa) Guard from Petersburg, Hopewell,
Emporia, and Hizackstcne, were among those who perticivated in
the pageant.és

FETZRSHURG HATIOMAL MTLITAHY PARK
WNDER THE
NATTONAL PARK SERVICE

Principal Adninistrative Chanpes, 1933 - 3956

On August 10, 1923, the Pelersburg Hational Wilitary
Park was transferred from the War Department to the Naticnal
Park Service, Inited States Department of the Interior, The
transfer of the Park was in comnection with the Federsl govern-
zmentte Reorganization Aot of ¥arch 3, 1933, when monmmenta 3
milltary parks, and the Naticnal Capital Parks, administered by
cther Federal agencles, were tranzferred to the Natiomal Povk
Service by terms of Executive Order 6166, June 1g, 1933.56 Then
1t was ammounced that Li. Cal, Wilbourn wes to be relieved of
his dutles with the parks at Petersburs and Fradericksburg,
Hre Franklin A. Sedth, President of the Petersburg Rattlefield

Park Association, stated in & press interelew that, "pPetersburg

by
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oves bim Afilbourn/ a dsbt of gratitude for his untiring work
m this vast project which will te more and more appreciated
gz the yoears go ﬂn.“*ﬁ? In appreclaticn for Gol. Wilboumts work '
at Potersturg, he and ¥rs. Wilhowrn were presented with token
gifts by Bepresentative Patrick H, Drewry on benalf of the
Rotary, Kiwanls, and lims Clubs of Petersburg at their anmual
plenie on the evening of August 10, 1933.58

Following the transfer of the Park, Er. B. Flopd
Fiieklaprer was deaigmatad as Acﬁng Superintandent. .Flickinger
was also at this time serving as ﬂ;cting Superintendent of the
Colonial Hational Memment a% Yorkiewm, Virginia, where he
maintained his offica. Work at Petershurg was conducied undey
the supervision of J, V. Colston, Projeet Superintendent of
the ¢ivilian Conservetion Coxps Camp EP-2, at Peleraburg.

A Park Field O0ffice was maintained at the CCC {amp,
within the immedlate arsa of the camp buildings., In Sepiember,
1638, the Park Field Uffice was moved into the new fopremen'ts
quarters, locatéd on a knoll nesr the camp ¢n the oppoesite side
of the old Prince Ceorge Courthouse Road., The new buwllding, of
frame construction with tar paper covering, provided accovmo-
dations for the foremen on patrol duty, official wisitors, and
foreren who night desire living quariers on the Fark, The
building, since the disoandeent of the CCC, has been used as

a Park erployse's residence, In 1955 the building undsruent
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_extensive renovatlon and now {1956) serves a=m the Superin-

tendentTs residence.

Two significent, changes in adeinistratien of the
Petersburg National Military Fark occurved in 193%9-35. On
Segtembor 1y, 1935, Ir, J. Valter Coleman was appeinbed as
resident Actine Superintendent of the Park. In March, 1936
the; Park was placed wnder the genersl adminisbration of a
Coordinating Superintendent(’ branch Spelding, who meiniained
his office at Fredericksburg, as Superintendent of the
Frodericksburg and Spotsylvanda County Battlefields Hemoriel
National Military Park. Ny, Spalding served as Coordinating
Superintendent for all Civil ¥ar areas in VWirginiz, namely:
Yanessas National Badilefleld Fark, Richmond Fationzl Battls-
fiald Fark, Frederieksburg and Spoteylvania County Battlefields
Memorial WNational Military Park, Petersburg Haticnel Hilltary
Park, and Appomattox Court House Matdonal Bdstorical Momument,
On July 1, 19356, Dr. Coleman was appolnted Park Swerintendent
and held thia position until March 16, 1926, when he was
succeaeded by Uscar F., Northington, Jr,

In 1937, the Matlonal Park Service was decentraliscd
inte four Regions and the Felersburg Wational Militery Park
became an arez under Region One, Reglonald headgnariers were
established in Richmond, Virginta. On July %, 1900, the Park

was withdram from bhe administrative control of the Coordinating
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Buperintendent in Fredericksburg, At the same tisze the fiscal

aceounts were tranaferred teo Pelersburg, where they ware keg_t
uniil 1948, when they wers transferred to Colonial Hational
Bisztorical Fark. In Febiuary 1955 the fiscal accounts of the
Park were rebwrned o the Regional office in Richmond.

In Xoverber 1936, ucon completion of the new Post
Office Building abt the comer of Franklin and Adaps Sirects,
Fork offices were roved frow the Medical Avis Bullding, Three
rooms, Hwp floon easi side, wers assigned at firgt io the
National Park Service, buiy later, during World “ar IT, tha
office space was preduged fo bmo rooms, whieh continumed to
gerve until June 27, 1955. On thaf date Park Headquarbters
was transferred o the Park preper, and <«ffices were s5e% uwp in
the 20-yoom Crater House in accerdance with plans develeoped for
complete and full Adsindsizsiive-iiusewm use of the building,
From 1936 until 1955, the Crater House had served a dual role —-
ene room for the museun and publie contacts, with public rest
rocms in the back}i and the remainder of the cne-tine club house
of the Crater Batilefield Golf Club served as guarters for sach
gucceeding Superintendent of the Park., For the first tdme in
the history of the Park, administrative offlces, the museun, and
Park orientailon services were centrellized in the Fark, The
plan for converting tre Crater House into a Museum and
Administration Dudlding was conceived by ¥Floyd B, Tayler soon

after he succeeded George Fo RBuory as Sureriniendent; Janvery 11,
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_1953. Kr, Emery mos promoied fo Assistant Superdntendent ak
Colonial Naticnal Fistorieal Park, and entered on duby there
Cotober 23, 1852, Farik Ranger Helvin Proffitt served as Acting
Superintendent during the inferim between Superintendents,

The 1956 Fiscal Year saw the greatect nucber of
personrel changes within the Fark then any similar perlod since
the terminaiion of the CCC Camp in 1942, wiz,:

iugust 29, 1955  ~-  FranXilin i, Csin, JIp,,
Histordan, resigned to retum
to the teaching proefession,

Septexber 15, 1955  --  Homard L. Plick, Historian,
was appointed to £ill position
vacated by e, Cain, ¥r.
Elick was a former seascnal
¢gmployee of Castille do San
¥arcos ¥ational Monument, Fla.

Novenber 2, 1955 -- Fred L. Flder, laborer, resigned
dug to health.

January 5, 1956 - Charles L. French, Loborer,
appointed to position vacated
ty Mr. Elder,

ﬁpr’il 1z, 1556 - Floyd 3, Tayler, Superiniendent,
pronoied to Superintendent,
Shilok Mational Militery Park,

May 10, 1956 —— Berpard ¥. Cempbell, Chisf
' Ranger, Dverglades Natlonal
rark, Florida, was annownesd
as the new Superintend=nt ¢f
Felershure 1AL,

Ponlar Crove Mationsl Cemstery

From the date of its establisiment in July 1866, Poplar
Crove Mational Cemetery wos under the adeinistrative control of
the Office of tho Quartemmaster Ceneral, United States Amy. The

respenuivility of adsinistering and rainiaining the CENSNEry vad
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transierred te the Mational Park Service in August, 1933, and
at that time was plzeed under the supervisory coﬁtrol of the
Superintendent of the Colonial Hatlonal Histowical Fark, O
Decamber 16, 1935, Poplar Grove Hatlona) Cemetery was made the
regpensivility of the Superdintendent of the Peltershurg Naticnal
Wildtary Park, The position of Censtery Superintendent was
abolished In lﬁh?, the last Superintendent being Benjamin F.
Koore,. |

Azide fram belng the final resting place for over six
theusand yolerans of the Civil War, Peplar Grove National Cemetery
has 5till enother association with the Petersburg Campaign, The
glte of the cemetery served as an encamprent zrea for Tnion
troops, and the rustic log chapel consiructed by the S0th New
York Engineers in February, 1865, stood, uniil aboub April, 1863,
Just north of the present cemstery flagstaff, Poplar frove
National Cemetsry ineludes 8,72 acres, It contains the remains
of 6,1 Union and 36 Confederate soldiers, OFf the Civil Var
deed, only 2,126 Union, and 13 Gonfederate soldlers have been
identificd, Veterans of other wars hawr since been buried in
the cemetery so that today {April, 1955) thers are a total of
6,310 interments, The cexetery iz located three miles south
of Petersburz on Shate Route Na. 675 {Vaughan Rﬂad}.7n

Princinal land Aequisitiens Since 1932

Ever since the idea of esteblishing a batilefiedd park

at Fevarshurg hed been concelwvad, the inclusion of the Crater
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Batilefield wes envisicned. On July 18, 1936, the Crater area,
123,00 seres, was purchesed from the Crater fattlefield Associa~
tion for %2h,720,51. Included in the acquisition mas a large
part of the collection of battlefigid artifacis widch had been
preserved for many years by the (riffith family, Since 1928 the
Craier Battlefield Association had operatad a2 golf eourse on the
field, The combined club heuse end musews, which had been built
about 1926, was converied into a residence for the Park Super—
intendant and 2 =»all room on the north end was reserved for a
miseun, T+

I 1939 the Thitenill tract of Sh acres, ipcated In the
Battery Five area, was transferved to the Department of the
Interior by the Bureau of Prizons, Department of Justlce, This
tract ineludad the site of Whitehilly, or the Friend Houss, as it
was inow st the fime of the Civil ?:’ax'..m

By the snd of the Fiseal Year of 29L0 the %otal acreage
of the Park was more than 2,000, which represented guiie e sub-
gtantlal gain over the acreape of 36 In 1933 when the Park was
transferred from the VWar Deparitment to the Departaent of the
Interior, 13 Howmever, during fiscal year 19h3, 738.75 acres of
Park land were transferyed te the Viar Deparinent, thereby rae
ducing Park holdings to 1,320.25 acres. AL the same tive, in
1943, the Var Deparimeni purchasad 205 scres of privats land
which would eveniually be transferred 4o the Depariment of the
Interior In exchenge. This aereags was alens Siege Read and

ineluded the old Tayleor Fara. Nogotistions fer the exchencs

it
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apparenily were begun promptly. On Sepiember 7, 1949, by the
approval of Publlc law 293, the {wo tracts of land, 205 acres

as described above, were iransferred 4o the Deparyiment of the

interior. Segiion 2 of Pudnlic Iaw 293 anthorized the Secrotary

of the Interlor o adjust boundaries of the Pai‘k through exchange,
purchase, or transfer, provided thet the totzl area would nﬁt be
inereased. The aét. provided that the changes would becone effec-
tive upon the publication of a deseripition of the Park holdings
in the Federal Registerjh

Batile of the Crafer Re-enactzent, Aoril 1937

Approxdimately 50,000 persons gathered on April 30,
1937, to witness the dramatic re-emactment of the Battle of the
Crater which was staged on the Crater Battlefleld, United States
Yarines of the Fifth Brigade from Quaniico, Virginia, cadets from
the Virginie Military Institute, and Virginia National Guard
units,; comprised the almest 3,000 troops which took pard in ihe
gccasion. Col. James C, Miller, USMC was in charge of zll
participating troops, Painstaking care was taksn to make the
Scend appear as reéalisiic and unspoiled by modern intrusion as
posgible, The club house and monurents on the field ware
camouflaged, and eirplanes ware prohiblted from flying over the
area during the day. The eelebration cpened with 2 concard by
the Marine Band, which was followed by the introduction of the
Governoy of Virginda, The Hon, Usorge O, Fervy; and other
distinguished puesba, by Congressmon Patrick H. Drenry. One

cf the hipnlignis of the cocaslon was & graphic parraiicon of
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the first phase of the battle’s atory by Dr. Douglas Southall
Freeman, Following the re-spactment, a recepiiom for the
distinguished guests was held at Cenbtre Hill Hanazlon in
Petersburz, the old Bolling heme built in 1837. Personnel fram
the OO0 famp at Fort Stedwan served as guides to visitors touring
other sections of the Park during the day.  Four Confederate
vaterans, who hed partlcipated in the battle 73 years earlier,
attended the re-cnagtment, They weras Franclis M, Ridout,
Petershurg: D. W. Swink and Theodore M. Mayo, Noxfoly Virginiag
and Gsorge W. Harris of Reams Station, Virginia, Uthidn sur-
vivors of the baitle 'HEI‘EIiTkﬁ'tEd te aifend, but were wmable

to do s0 because of thelr adwnced age.Ts

Centre H111 Mansion, Petersbure, Virginiae

Built by the Solling family aboud 1825, this archi-
tecturally interesting and historically significant brick
mansion was presented to the Waiional Park Service s a gift
from 1ty gmmer Y¥r, Edgar 8, Bowling of WNew York In 1937.

The house was slmck by Unlen shells during the
Petersburg Campaign and served as the headguarters of Gen. 0. L.
Hartsnfi during the Federal occupation of the ¢lty. FPresldent
Lincoln visited Gen. Haptsuff at Cenitra Hill Apridl 3, 1865, and
wren the subject of paylng rent on the building was ralsed,
Lineoln is reputed to have sald thai P"our eiteriss heve made

rent anocugh here zlready.? The Fresldend had reference to the

danage whieh the house had suffered during the Siehting,T® of
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. wore recent interest was the vwisit of Fresident Willism Homard

Taft to Centre I13, May 12; 1909, on the cccasion of the dedi-
cation of the linth Corps ilonunent in Fort Stedman end the
Penpsylvania Memorial south of the city on the Jeruslam Plank
Road {now T, 3, No. 3¢1),

In 1939 35,000 w2s included in the aperenriation for
repairs Lo Cenfre Fill, 4An Emergency Relief Administration
praoject ¥as seh up Lo bring an additional 220,000 which was
hoped 1o cover the eomplete repalr of the house. In Hay and
June, 1939, repalre were made to the 38-room mansion under the
supervision of dJunior Architect A. E. Alewsnder, of the Branch
of Plans and Desipn, National Fark Service. Termite infested
wood was xemuvea, a concrets floor was la2id in the baszement,
sxtarior woodwork was repaired and painted, wells were scraped
and peinted, and the brick work was pointed. By 1942 the re-
eonditioning of the Mansion wasz 90F corpleteds. A Special Use
Fermit was prepared granting the Petersburg Chepter of the
American Red Cross permission to use the buellding beginning
July 1, 1512, Centre Fill Mansion was occupied by the Red
Cross until afier the ¢lose of World War II,

Yhen Centre Hill was firsi deeded over %o the National
Perk Service ib was plamned to use the building as a Musewm and
Administration Building, However, the propesal of heving thisg
setup in fom witk the Park sone distence away lost fawver ancng

{ficials and the plan was abandoned. In 1949 the Petorsburg
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Battlefield Museuwm Corporatlion was ineorpeorated to take over
Centre Hill and operate it as a museum, The City of Petersburg
appropriated $3,000 for this pwmpose. In 1950 Cenire Hill

Manslon Museun was opened wo the puslic undsr agreesent for the

uge of the btullding with the Hational Park Service. The property

was turned over to the Corporation en October 2h, 1952, with 2
brief ceremomy, at which time Superintendent Gsorge F. Emexy
presenied the deed to the properdy vo M¥r. Frankdin Smith,
Fresident of the Garporation;ﬂ

Roads and Trails, 193L-1956

Since the earliesi planning for the development of
the Parky the idez of having the major reads follew the main
lines of fortifications had been paramecunt, By 1955, with the
excaptlon of a fow miles of roadvmy, this plan wzs realized.
Although sHill incarplete, the present road system permits the
visitor to follow at least 20 miles of the remsining fortifi-
caticna within the Farks This includes a large segment of the
tain lines of the Union and Confederate Armies,

Within 3 years afier the Park had teen transferred to
the Hational Park Serviee a large poridion of the Confedevate
line south of Peilersburs w2z made azceszible to the visitor.

A major road develepment zprogram wvas begun In 193, with a
grant from Iublle Roeds Administration funds, The first
project wnder this approgriation was the bullding of a dvive
wnich extended westuard from the Jeresalen Flanik Roed (U, S,

Roata le. 371) eleny the Unicn line to Fort Yadsworins a
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distance of 3.25 miles, The rozdmay was landscaped foliowlag

the completion of the rmd-?a In 1938 the Fort lee - Batiery
PYegran (Defense Road) road, almozh two miles long, was surfaced
and ocpened to the publiz, This sectdcn of the reoad sysiem wag
surfaced wnder the supervisien of the Burezu of rublic Roads,
The Atlaniie Coast Line owerpass on Defensze Read was ednpleted
in Septemter, 1235. That section of Flank Road, frem Fort
Davis to Fort Wadsworth, was resurfaced in 1936, as the old
surface had been severely damaged by the thewing and freesing
of the precading winters This read was resurfaced apgain in
1950

Significant progress was made in the minor roads
auon after the zoguisition of the Park by the Naticoal Park
Service. In July 1937 the road fram Confederate Battery ¥ine
to the Hopewell Hozd was ¢pened to the publie. Construcied
with CCC labor and funds, the base surface of the rcad mas of
eruched conorele obtained from the demolition of foundations
of World War Y buildings in the Camp Les section of the Park,
The old Frince Ceorge Gourthomse Road was reconstruected {rom
Siege Road to Confedsrate Batdery Nine, in 1937, by the CCC,
This historic rcad cnce comnected Petersburg mith Prince
Gacrge Courthouse, It was used by trocps of both sides during
the Civil War, and is repwied to have been used by troops
during the RBeveluwiicn, Construction began in March, 1933, ®ith

CCC funds and laber en Xoriar Read which encircled Hatiery
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Five and the zite of the "Dlctator.” The road was cpaned in

Septerber, 1938. A new Crater enbrance road was constructed
in 1939. Four and g haif miles of trucik treils in the Camp
Lee area of the Park was completed in the same year by the
CCC.

York began, September 25, 1941, on the Atlanitic Coast
Line overpass near Fort Wadsworth. The succezsful completicon
o¢f the overpass and the cpening of the rcad from Fori Tadsworth
to the Yavghan Read would carvy out further the plan of having
the main Park roads follow the lire of Union eortimorks in that
arca. The first esilmated date for the completion of the over-
pags ms Novenber, 19h2; however, as this was at the time when
tha Hatiopa} Defense Program was peiiing into full opopabion,
the shoriage of lator and comstruchtion materdals curtziled the
progress of the project considerably. By August, 1942, the
overpess was oy 32% completed, when a stop work order was
recelved, However, the Federzl government deered the gomplew
tion of the overnzss necessary for the easy movement of trocps
In the Staie and the work was resumed. Bad weather, in addition
to the ineviteble shorlage of laber, contimued to hamper progress
wtil firally the overpass wes completed on August 12, 1gih,
almost three years afier it vaz begm. The roed from Fort
Vadsworth to the Vaughan Read was surfaeed and opensd for
public wse in 1950. This road posses uwnder the Atlamtic Ceast

Iine Ezilrczd nesr Fort Hadsuorin,
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A gignifiesnt change in the Park road system occourrad
in Decembery 1955, when the Hopewell Read {State Route Ne. 36)
entrance to Siepe Read was ¢lesed, and ihe sections of hard
surface at Union Batiery Mine, and cn Hare Hill, were obliterated,
For a number of years previous to thisy inierpretive develonzent
plans for thls historic area to the fullert extent bad been con-
templated, Probtests from commubers whe kad been ugsing the road
daily as a shorboub from the ¥alpul W1l sectlan of Petersburg
to Fort Lee and Hopewell were expected. However; the nurber of
gomrlaints registered were Fap below g1l antdeipatdon, This
was provavlr the result of faverable publieity and cooperation

received from the Petersbure Progress-Index, which in its news

stories emphasized the view of the road clesing froa the stand-
point of the Park intéxpret-ive progran, The newspapor ecarriod
ssveral articles and pleturss of the road closing, and in ad-
diticn; printed verbetdnm = histordeal skeich of the arez which
was pregered by the Park Hisbortan,1? Somewha to the swprise
of Park officlals no "letters teo thé editer,” complaining of
the roed closing sprearcd in the newspasers. Another fzotor
whieh perheos was responsible for the few comnlalnts wmas the
publicity then boing zlven in the Rlehnmond apd Felershurg
papers aboud the proboble effect of the route of ths projocted
Richizend-Fetersbury Tell Rerd on the Park.

rzile for horschack riders were a popular attraciion

te the Fark in the late 19307z apd ezrly hOfs, Eight miles of

&2



bridie itraiis, eguipped with lég Jumps, wers constmoeted, The
locatlon of riding stables near the Park seemed to predict that
riders using the Fark would increase. A horze show held neapy
Fort Melkle on May 20, 1933, featured riders who frequsntly
used the Park iraila, TFrom Pecember, 1911, to September, igh2,
at least 2,282 riders made use of the Park's bridie trails,
Fresent (1957} use of the trails by horseback riders is barely
sufficient to Jusiify their continued maintenance.an
Hlstorieal and Interpretive Program, 1933-1936

Under ihe Civll Worke Admindsiration progrsm for the
Felersburg Hationsl Wilitary Park a Historical-Eduvcational Staff
was set up. Office space for the staff, located on the second
floor of the McRenny bibrary in Petersburg, was provided through
the courtesy of Miss Theresa Hodges, Librarian, The ataff was
dlvided Inte two sections, one of which wndertook research in
the Revelutionary War perlod, and the other in the Civil War
period. However, the work of the staff division members was
8ot strictly confined 1o the perlod 29 indicated by the title
¢of thelr respeciivwe divisions,

Hr, Pranch Spalding, wihose title was Historical Teche
nielan, may well be considered the first Favk Historian. In
addition to his dubles of heading ths staff of Petersburg, he
supervised wne work of simllar siaffs at Richmond and Fredericls-
burg, in Virginla, and Guilford Courthouse, North Carolins, As

time permitted, Er., Spalding rade a study of the fortificaticns
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_aroimd Petersburg and was often accompanied on his field trips

by Caph. Carter Fishep, member of the Park Comission, The
}ﬁ.sturical Techniclan was also engaged in public contact work,
and in speaking before lacal civic and patriotic crgenizations.
Efforts wers made to encourage visits from school groups. The
earliest recorded visit by a scheol tour group was on January it,
193k, when 30 students, sccompanied by two teachers from Norfolk,
Virginia, visited the Park, The staff in their work of histori~
cal investigation worked clesely with the Petershurg Chaplers
of the Daughters of the Amerdesn Revolution znd the Undted
Izughters of the Confederacy, OCivil War weterans and other
older reosidents of Petersburg who remembered the Sixties were
interviewed and their recollections written up and filed,
Talks were made to mmerovs ocuiside groups, in sddition {0 cone
ducting growps and Individuals through the Fark, Visitatien at
the Park waz snall compared with present day figures.

The Civii Vay division of the staff, consisting of
Edward Steere, Charles Jackson, and Faward Wyatt IV, prepared
studies of the Battle of Petersburg, Juwne 15-18, 186L; the
Battie of the Crater; Battle of Forh Siedwan; and the Battls of
Five Forlsm, The Revolutdenmary %zr division under the direciion
of Marming . Woorhis, connisted of Oscer ¥orthingien and
Raleigh Tayler. OStudies of the cperations of the British Awmgy
in Virginia were prepared by the Fevolutionery divicion of ihe

r

siafi. A1l members of the siaf? were precared to perform guide
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_sexrvices, In the early years of the Park, facilities were mnot
adequate for handling random visitors In large nusbers. The
roads through the Fark were not completed, and there were no
Park bulldings such as a central crientation site or museun,
rest rooms, etec., nor was there a2 résular Park enirancs. It
was thought better at thia time o devole more attention to
the orpanized groups visiting the Park unbtil betier facilities
eould be provided for smaller groups and ind.hiduals.al
In 3935, although work in developing the Park was
proceeding at a steady but pexvhaps at an outwardly siow pace,

the Progresg-Index exprezsed their concern over the parkls

davelopments

In gpite of itas ecmparative newnass, it is a
fact that gimilar perks still more recenily
created have made much greater propress, and
this 1n spite of the faet that imparilal siu-
dents ¢oncede that the Fetergburp park has
interests moere varied and more imporiant than
those of any othar. It is sorely in need of a
muzeus, headquarters, gulde siztions; and ¢ther
structures, With all the mililtons of dollars
being poursed ocut at this time ty the Federsl
governrent, surely we should be 2ble 1o obiain
funds for thase comparatively modest requie-
ments. IS the end of the spending era finds
the Fetersturg Nailonal Military Park un.
completed, then we will see a2 £%i1l slcwer
rate of progress, for we will hawe missed cur
resl opportunity,nde

& departzent for the construchtion of models and oither
interpreblve devices was eatablished Janmuary, 193k, in a space
over 2 junk shop at 128 Norith Harket Strest iIn Petersburg. ¥hen

it was first learned that a shop of this tyre was to beo esizblizhed
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in Petersourg, a nurber of logal persoms offered quarters

without charge, but none of those offered proved swifable for
the needs off the shop. The Initlial cost of setiing up the
shop amounted to $601.00. A model of the Union mine tunnel, a
model of Fort Fisher, znd a mep of the Petersburg batilefield
area were perbars ihe most ouistanding prejecis accomplisnad
ty the shop for Park Interpretive use, The model shop was in
charge of Francis Powsll and William C. Flake.O3

Visitation, 1935~1956

¥isitors to the Park were comparatively fow in nmsher
before 1935. Fark interpretive facilities and vislior accommo~
dations were sti11 in their infancy when only 1,92} visitors
were contacted in 193%. Park visitation reached 2 high in
1936 when 29,31 persons received contact services, In that
year a guide system for the park was established with the co-
aperatlon of the City of Petersburg, the Chamber of Jommerce,
and Fmergency Clvil Works organizations, Two contrelt stations
for W. Pe &, guldes were constructed by the {ity. One of the
gtations was erected on the weatern end of Washington Street,
and the other at the fooit of the Appomaitox River Bridge, in
Petersburg. OCuides weres located in the office of the Petersburg
Chamber of Commerce, and ab three stations in the Park, Battery
Five, Fort Stedran, and Ford Davis, Kembers of the historical
sialf dowveloped a seriez of 13lustrated lectures for uss in

conducting special tours; aud alse assisted in the trsinding of
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guides, Fres guide service was maintained for individval

partles daily between the houra of 8:30 A, and 7100 FM.,
during the heavy travel season of the year, The Park Supger-
intendont estimated 4in June, 1936, that nearly two mmdred
persons daily were udilizing this service. They came chiefly
in privele cars and In small parties.

To meet the demand of inereasing wisitatdon, the
mmber of guides was increased, and in 1937, thers were four
men of the Vorks Progress Administration and six COC men
serving a5 guides, Fignres for July, 1937, show that 5,943
wigitors were contacted, whereas in July, 1935, two years
eariier, mﬁ;r 167 persons were vontacted. The increase in
vigitation for 1937 can be largely abtributed to the pub-
licity glwven on the ré-—eﬁantmﬁnt of the Babttle of the Crater
in April of fhe.t- year,

Battery Five was selacted a3 the starting point
for the tour of the Park, and i was appropriate that puldes
were placed here to meah the visitor. In July, 1937, 2,152
visitors wers contacted at the Battery Five station. A mall
atéractive building of colonial desim was cpened there ¢n
July 28, 1937, to serve a3 a field nusems and guids sfation.
The building was constrcted entively by CCC labor with only
linited supervisory assistancs, A parikdng aress was coﬁstruct&d
adjzcent 1‘;:.;» the ¢onlact siaticn, During World Wax II, due to

the shortags of interpreilve perscnnel, it was necessary to
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Battery Five Contact Station, 1937.

. Vi Wanie




. ¢lose this station frequently, The bullding remsained in use

wntll 1948, when it was removed to the Bility Area where it
hzs since sexved as a storape house,

Follewing 1s a tabulation of Park visitation 1937-1955¢

1937 me———w 60,217
1938 ~—-——m 150,586
1939 wmmmee 192,206
1940 ——-=m 183,191
I90) ammena 263,169
1942 e 212,167
193 —meww= 113,168

1947 wmww-m 133,549

2908 —vmmnm 125,755
1549 mmmme 166,503
1950 mmmmea 203,971

1951 wm—mee 189,165
1952 mennan 198,136
#et.-Dec, 152 17,231

19t —aveme 91,563 1953 momwms 223,768

NS mamme 131,059 195k~ 206,86k

1946 msmnv 116,019 1955 wmmmwe 21,836

#The ¥Travel Yeayr” vwasz originaliy based on the perdod Detober 1
Septembey 30 of each year., The Oalendar Year basis sterted with
the year 1953.

The figui*e for 1937 excludes the thousands who attended
the Eaitle of the Crater re-snazciment, April 30, 1937. Increases
in Park visgitatios preceding 1ohly ean larrely be ativibuted to
the publicity given the Park i;x newspapers, magazines, radlo
talks, and other medja, and improved interpretive services within
the Park. Mermbers of the armed forces constituted a large
percentage of the total visitation during the years of World
Var ITy chiefly from nearty Camp lee. Oasoline raticning ang
other travel restrieticmnsz were undoubiedly responsible for the
drop in visitation for 19L3-15L1. Decrease in elvilian travel
wag aprarent in 19hh, wvhen it was estimated that almost three-

fourths of the total visitetion wore mesbers of the armed forces,

Civliiian trawel ghowed a decided Increase by 1ch7, while there
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was 2 large decrease in military visllation due o the reduc-
tion of training activities &t Camp Leo BB

Special Interesi Park Tours and Visitors, 1937 - 1956

ﬂu:rnspicuuus_ among the towr prouss which visited tha
Park In the years before World ¥ar II wore t.he; ammual tours by
the Arsy Yar College clagses which visited the Park fram 1937
through 193%9. The grouns averaged about 100 of ficers ecuipred
with mapa and mimeopraphed outlined gtudies -::rf the -Fetarsburg
farpaizn. An entire day was wsually spent at Petersburg, be-
gimning at Patiery Five and ending st Pive Forks, with lectures
given at Forld Siedman, the Craier, and other ke;,r.puints en route,

A growp of British Aruwy officers, stationed in Bermuda,
vialbed the Park on November 2.3, 1937, as a part of thelr pre-
seribed touwr and study of the Virglaia Civil Way batilefields,
These officers, repmsént:lng varied branchies of the Briiish
Army, were conducied over the battlefields by National Park
Service persommel. Thelr visit oecurred in the dagyrs before
World ¥ar II, when vislts to Petersburg by forelgn Aray oificers
were infrequent,

On March 30-3%, 15ho, '!:'ﬁ'entyﬁ-i‘ive business and profes-
gional men of Washlngton, D.C.; styled the "Batilefleld Crackpates,"
visited the Perk. These men wéz*e Civil War enthuziasis and made
battlefield tours about twice a years Un their visit to Fetersburg
they were cendusted ovsr the botilefields by Coordinating Suser-

intendent Branch Spalding and Major Joseph ¥Idls Hangow, Mesistent
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Higstorical Technician. The #Battlefield Crackpates® moy well
be considered the forerunners of the present (1957) District
of Cohumbia Civil War Roundtable, formed in January, 1951, as
ane of meny such growwns organized throwgheut the couniry in
recent years.

In Mzy, 1953, a neeting was held in Richmond of the
¢ivil VWar Roundhebles from Chieago, Washinghon, and other
oibies with the Fichmond Givil War Roundtable ag host. On
Moy 9bh, this group of sbout a hundred persons ioured the
Riokmond battlefields and on the 10th spent the entire day
tourins the fields around Petersburg, from Daliery Fiwe to
Five Forks, Foriable amplifying apparatus was fumished for
the cccasion by Ford Lee through the courtesy of Major General
Bovard L, Peclhom, student of Civil ¥ar history, and Post
Conrendar 2% the time,

On every other Saturday, frmﬁ January, 1953; through
January, 1$5h, groups from the Lead;zrship School, Medicz) Re=
placenent Training Center, Camp Picketd, Virginia, visited the
Park, Their visils were a part of the school program which
included a study of leadership in the Petersburg Campaign.

Military groups which have continued t0 make periodic
trips to the Fark as 2 nart of thelr course are the RUIT cadeils
in swimer training 2t Fort Les, and the 2rmal visit of cadats
from the United S_t.?.tas iiidtary Acadeny, Weat Point, ¥ew York,
The cedets visit the Cueartersestor instellation at ozt Lee

0540 Y.
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Since 1%z estabiishrent, there have been rmany in-
dividuels of prominence in vearied figlds who have wisited the
Park, far ico mmersus for even the briefest notation in 2n
account of this length. OF ;aﬁicuhr interest are those -
peré:ms of military eminence and those with assceiztion with
the Petersburg story who have visited the Park since 1973,
Perhaps the last lmr;mn Unilon survivor of the Peiersburg
Camraign to have visited the Park was Charles Chapel, June 25,
1938, who served with Mott's Division, II Union Army Gorps 2
from Septerber, 186k, mtil the end of the campaipn., Chapel,
one of the 60 surviving Civil War veterans pletured in Life
dagazine, Yay 30, 19h9, died in September, 19L9, s% the age
of 102 years.

The name of the last surviving Confederate weteran
of the Pelersburg Sampaign known te have ﬁsi‘ted the Park is
difficult to determine eccurately. Capt. Carter Bishop fre-

quently visited the park wp wniil just shortly before his death

in 19h3. However, Capt. Bishop, & Virginis Military Institute

Cadet, who was capiured in Chesterfield County and taken to City
pPoint, camnot be rightly considered a wieren of the Petargbnrg
Campaign as he {ook no active parh in the engagﬂme.n{:a around
the City. Perhaps the lash mown Confederats surdvor of the
Battle of the Craier mas Theodore Mayo of #orfolk, Virginia,
vho served in Co. €, 26th Virginie Infantry, Mayo attended the
1937 re-cnacteent of the Baitle of the Crater, He died in
Coiober, 1908,
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On April 18, 1shn, on one of his frequent trips,
through the yeavs, to the batilefields of Virginia, ilr.
Douzias Southall Freeman vislted Fetersburg. | Dr. Freeman
on this cccasion was accanpanisd by a photegrapher and writer
for Life Magazine, -The background material cbtained a%
Petersburg appeared 25 a feature article on the eainent
historien and biographer in the Yay 13, 1940, issue of life.

Visits from persons of military rencem have been
mmeyovs , but of particular interest are those who came o
the Park afiter the close of VWorld Tar . Incidentaliy, con-
trary to the popular legend that the fGerman Coumander Ervia
Romme} visited and studied the Petershurg battlefields,
research has failed to produce patlsfactory evidence to sub-
stantiate the visit of the "Tesort Fox," Romael was scarcely
knotm in this country before Yordd War II, and most likely made
his vislts to Civil War battlefields in edvilian eiiire. His
visit to Petersburgy if i% did cceur probably went unnoticed.
Parlk visitors of military promdnence includet

April 10, 1gh6 = General and lrs, Dwight D, Eisenhower,
¥ho wers accompanled by the Aswistant Quartermaster

Generaly Maj. Oen, Ceorge A. Horken and Mrs. Horken.

Pebruary 1k, 15hé ~ Elevon Army officers all of whor had
been priscners of the Japensse agince the f21l of

Batasn and Correridor, weres conducted over the park

by the Suzerintendent.

April b, 1950 - Lt, Gen, and Mre, Matthew B, Ridpway, who

vers accorganied by idaj. Gens Koy C. L. Cranam,
Cermanding O0ficer, Fort Lee, Virginia,
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Kay 23, 1952 - Brig. Gen, Lomis Jean Salom, Comanding
Ceneral of the French Armyts Transportation Schoolg
and Brig. Gen. Plerre Henxd Noguez, the Commanding
Generel of the Transportation Corps of the French
ATTIF .

July 9, 1952 « Qen, Henri ¥awarre, wao at the time of his
vigil was Depuly Cemmander of the French occupation
forces in Osrmany, and who later commanded the French
forces in Indo-China,

January 29, 1953 - Five nembers of the Royal Greek Army
Gemeral Staff wvisited the (rater and Musewm; they
werg: Maj. Generels Constantine Katsoridis, Pan,
Spanes, Miit, ¥icolscw, S, Petropoulus, end lambires,

Jameary 17, 1954 - L. Oen, dnton Von Bechiolsheim, German
Gorps Compander on the Russian front during World
War IT, iHs visit to the Orater recalled the year
1918, when he was im charge of mining operations
against the French Army on the Western Front.
Yarch 23, 1956 w Mr, Oecrge H. Roderick, Assistand Secrotary
of the Arwy for Civil and Military Affairs, visited the
Musevm, Crater, Fort Stedman, and Battery Fivs, in
Company with Maj. Gen. Tra K. Fvans, Comanding Genersl
of the Quartermaster Training Command at Fort Les,
?irginia-
February ¢, 1957 ~ Lieutencent.General Frido Von Sengen und
Etterlin, Commander of the German forces, Cassino,
Italy, Vorid ¥ar II.
The Museun
Fhen the Crater battlefield was acquired by the
Federal government In 1935 the former country club building was
converted into a residence for the Park Superintendent. A small
vomm on the north end of the building with 2 peparate entrance
was referved for the museum and information station, A eollection
of objecis recovered from the batbtlefields was included in the
Crater acouisition, They were chiefly frowm the Oriffith family

collecvion, which wzs bogun scon aftsr the close of the Civil Tar,
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These jlens were cleaned and arranced for display in the
ausewn, This exhiblt was supplemented by ardifacts recovered
in the progress of Park devslopmeni. A nuwicer of attractive
water colovs, pastels, and charcoal illustratlons for the
misewm were done under Works Progress Administration projects.
These illustrations largely depieded wniforms, batble scenes,
" and maps of battlefield areas arownd Petersburg and Richmond,
The museun coliection continued to grow through donations by
indlvidusls, and the recovary of artifacts In the Park by
workisna. A ten-cent admission charge to the museum, pul into
effect In Aprdl, 1939y drew many protests from local eitizens
and visitors., A delegate Lo the Grand Army of the Republie
Encaxpment, from the 3tate of Washinglon, visited the Fark in
Septembar, 1939,. snd proclaimed thet 1t was a2 "airty gp," and
that "if the Federal Govermment can’t afferd fo keep such shrines
gs thiz open to the public withoul a eharge, we havs come to 2
sorry pass. Not begaunse of the 104 bub because of the prineiple
inyolved, my wife and I won't go in the nuseuwn," The admission
fse was abolished within the following year.

Musewmn Interpretlve facllitles were Improved In
Tegember, 1932, with the ingtallatdon of 2 10t x 110 relief
map of the area covered by the Pelersburg Campaign. Bullid by
Junior Historian HEaleigh C. Taylor, this map was extensively used
for orientation t2llm and milftery narretives wntil July, 195k,

whert it was replaced by an electric mpap des’poed Lo gerwe tha
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. sama general purpose. The latter map, 5 feed wide and L feed

bigh (well~iyoz), was the ouigrowth of recommendations made by
Ned J. Burns, Chiel of the luseum Zranch, following an inspec-
tion of the Fark Museuwm in February, 1552, The worn conditien
of the relief map, the space faclor and the impraciicability of
repeiring and elselrifying the map were deternining factors in
the deciszion o construct a new unit. Deta for the 2h-switeh
eontrolled electric map were assembled by the Pari Historlans
with conalruciion by techniclsns of the Bervicels Museum
Laborztovy In Yashingion, B. €. The reliel map was removed
to the Centre HI11 Mansion klusewn, on a lo2n basis, where 1t is
now zvailable for continued public use.

Interpretation at the Crater had been inproved in
Avgusty 1948, when en amplifier, microphone, and record player
were inatalled in the museum with 2 loudspeaker unit mounted in
a tree top atl the Crater. With this apperatus a2 slx-winute
recorded narration of the Battle of the Craler could be given to
visitors at the Crater, while the museum ztfendant, operating
the machine from the museum, would be free fo serve visitors
vpent their arrlvwal in the mussum, The sysiem has been in con-
tinuous service since then expent when It wms put out of coa~-
nission temporarily by Hurricane HAZEL in Octoker, 155k,

The pest significant lmprovement in the Park inters
pretive progrem came in 1955 when the Crater House, formerly

the Sunerintondentls residence, =8 convertad into a2 Vigitor
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Center, Sinee the acquisition of the Crater in 1936, the
myseun space had been confined to & small romm 221 x 21t on
the north eand of the house nearesh the Crater. Although
Interpretive facilities and rusews exhibiits had been improved
to & great exbent by 195h, the muvemn was still insdequate for
Park interpretive nesds. The musewum room could searcely ac-
comodate the crowd of visitors on Saturday and Sunday after-
noons, or larse tour growa. ITis exhibits of battlefleld arti-
facts end other material were stlil antiquated In spite of
nymerous minoer Improvements,.

the plan for the building c;onvax'siﬂn began to foruu-
late in late 1552, Flans for the mussum expansion developed
slowly and palnstakingly, and were kept secrel untll it wna
offieially assured that the project would materialize, De-
tails of the project were carefully worked out and put on
paper at 2 weetdng held at the Crater on Rovember 30, 1554,
Those at-tenr:ling.were: Chief of Musews Branch, Ralph H, Lewis;
Asszistant Chief of Kuseum Brench, Frenk Buffmire; Chief .
Historian Herbert E. Xahler; Regionel Historian James W,
Holland; Superintendent Fieyd B. Taylor; and Fark Historian
lee A, Wallzce, Jr. A&t this meeting the floor plan for the
new exhibits to be installed and other physleal thanges were
worked out. In Jonuary, 1955, the Park Historian spent almost
the entire month working with the Museun Branch in Vashington
on the preparation of exhibit layouts, BEdibiite were constructed

by lizgeun laboratory techniniang duping the sumnar,
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Visitor Center, 1955,
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Hearmhile, on June 20, 1355, the Superintendsnt
moved frow the Crater Howse into a remcdeled house In the Fort
Stadnan erea of the Park, Interior work was =now hegun in
sarnest, towerd convariting the house at the Crater o its new
use, Al Foark offives wre moved inito the budildieg oo July 27.
Socn aftertard work on eonsbrusiing the housing for the RUSESUR
exhibit cases tas comnmniced. This work had just teen courleted
vhen mcuiters of the Muceus Branch arrived with the exhibits on
Augush 29. Ii took a week Lo Install ihe exhibiis and on
Sunday, September 5§, 1555, the new museun was gpened to the
public for the first time, In eariy 1956, the old museum rocm
¥as redecerated e."ld converted inte an erientation roam, It is
equinped with ponel iype wall exhibits ond one case exhibit,
the elecirie map and chaivs Lo accormodate Fifty persens. The
mugeuns project from the very baglnning recelved excellani
publicity, with photographs, in the Pelersburg ané Rickmond
newspapers. A faw days in advance of the opening Superintendent
Floyd B. Toylor appeared on a ftelevision program in Petersburgls
then newly opened staticn WAEITV, and spole of the new develop-
ments in the Park and the mumeras presented the viewers a ploture
of the Croter Hnuse.a's

fork I8 tereture

The firgt officlal dnferssiionsl Iiteyature printed
for fres public distribuiion apreared avound 1935. It consisted
of & single folded sheet with a skoteh, dramm frem the 1067

Mizulsy nap, showing the Felersharg linsa, and indicating
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Covernment owned property in shading. Un the reverse side
was a brlef skefch of the Petersburg Campalgn, a sketeh of
Fevolunticnary Tar events at Petersburg, and & raragraph on
"How to See the Park."

In February, 1938, a new informations) sheet was made
avellaple. This was 2 considerable inmprovesent over the pre-
vious foldsr 23 2 map showing modern roads and the Park Tour
route was subetltubed for the old map., 4 revised edition of
this informational sheel appeaved in ipril, 1941, In lay,
1941, the Park received 20,000 new two-fold leafiets, which
was acclaimed by the Siperintendent as the nmost satisfactory
printed materizl for general distribation that had thus far
appeared at the Park., This was the first of the type of
leaflets containing photographs, maps, and text, now used in
the Park. 3ince the appearance of the first two-fold leaifled,
i1 has undergone verious minor revisions, It was eﬁtirely
revised in 195k and further improved the following year.

A 16-page illustrated booklet was prepared for the
Park and first placed on sele in 1941 at the price of 15¢ per
eopy. Ten years later the 16-page booklet wmas replaced by

Petersbure Jatilerlfieldz, National Park Service Historical

Handbook Series No. 13. The book was prepsred in 1950 by Park

Hiztorian Richard Vayne lykes, Petersburg Sattlefields was

revigsd and brought wp to date In 19%%. The initlal price of

retersowry Zatflefields, with e peiling envelope, was 35§ per
(G



gopy. At the next printing of the handbook, the enwvelope was
not included, and the =rice was reduced to 304. The price was
further reduced to 25¢ ver copy vhen the handbook was revissd
in 1956, The mailing envelope is no longer prwided.BT

The Ezstern National Park & Momwnent Assoclation, e
nom-nrafit organization composed chiefly of Natiomal Park Service
erployees who contributed fonds for its esieblishrment, zel up an
ageacy in the Fark in 19L8, fThe Assocliation is now licensed fo
eperate In thiriteen states, 4} profits from the sale of Pavk
literature, post cards, elc., 12 used to imrowve the Internrea
tive rrogram and faeilities In parks which otherwise could notv
be provided through the anmual alletment of funds. The Park has
received a numher of geneprcus donatdens from the Association,
ineluding funds for: library table and six chalrs, $191.00;
fifty.four chaiys for the orientation roam, $#260,52; and volumes
for the Park library, "9h.36. Posi cards were placed on sals for
the first tine in the hisiory of the Park In 1952, A post card
vending machine waz purchased for the Park by the Eastern
Mational Park & Momuwment Association for 865.00. The original
sets of cards sold at the Park were views of: The Dictator; the
Crater, Battery Tight, Forl Stedran, the Park Intrence, and
Flderls zeinting of the Satile of the Crafer, The cayds are
arranzed in seks of throe each which sell for 10¢4 ner set. In
1955, a view of Fort Vadsvorth was subaiituted for the Park

Entranee card, and & new copy of Flder's Battle of the Grater,
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this one fran the orizinal painting now in the Jommorwezalth
£lub, Richmend, Tirginia. The previous sard was made from an

enlarzed photopranh (colored) of the ori ginal. 58

Artillery Park Froject, 1936-igh2

In April, 1935, plans to establish an ordnance museun,
or artillery park, at Patersburg were forwulated by officials of
the National Park Service and the Army Ordnance Asscclation, It
was proposed to place this display of Civil War peried ordnance
at the site of Neades Station, The Assoclation formed a commiiiee
of seven to z2ssist in the locating of artillery pieces and having
them removed to Petersburg, This comittoe consisted of the fol-
lowing menbers of the Army Ordnance Assoclation: Brig. Gen.

" Benedict Crowell, President of the Asscelations Brig. Gen, John
Ross Delafield, Ordnance Reserwe Assucia‘t.ic.rn Counsely Lieub. Col.
leRoy Hodges, Crdnesnee Officer, Virglnda National Guard; Lieut,
Col, Calvin Godderd, originator of furensic. ballistics; Mr,
Stephen V. Orenesy, Curator of Arms, Metropoldtan Museum of Axt;
My, Fo ¥. Foster Gleason, student of Confeder=te ordunancej iir.
{laud E. Fuller, writer and collector of ammsy and ¥aj. L. A. Codd,
Executive Secvetary of the Army Ordnance Association. The
following Hational Park Serviee offiolals served in an advizory
¢apecity: Dr, Arno B, Camrersr, Dlrector, lational Park Servics;
Ir, J. Walter Coleman, Superintandeni, Felersburg MNatfonal Military
Park; and ¥r., Eranch Spalding, Aeting Agssistsnt Direcior, Branch

of Historie %Sites and Fuildings, Mational Park Seﬁ_ce.S?




in arvicie cublining the project which appeared in

Armrr Urdnance, Janvary-Febyuary 1937, sade an apneal for infore

maticn on the lecabien of artillery pieses, and expressed hope
that ready and willing doncrs of suiiable pieces cevld be found,
ad neither the i-soetabion nor the Hationzl Park Ssrvice had funds
for the purchasing of guna. Farl of ficials wnderhook a study of
Oivil %ar artillery ond compiled inwaluable notes and records.
Progress in the collecilng of the guna developed siowly, and 1%
was not watil Ociober, 1933, fhat the first artillery pleces
arrived. These were twelve guns declared excess bo the needs of
Getiysburg Natienal ¥ilitary Fark. Resulis of the appeal for guns

throush Army Jrdnence proved nil, and in early 1939 Naticnal Park

Sarvice officials undsriool o spur Lis artiliery project inte
action Ly grenting Iieuwt. Cel. Calvin Joddard a temporary appolint-
ment {three montha)} as Ranger-Figtorizn, to meke = survey of
ordnance needs for ihe prejech. Col, Coddard entered on duty

on Jme 26, 193%. A survey ves made of awailable guns at

%atervliet Arsenal, Raritan Arsemal, Rock Islend, U. 5. Hitltery

‘Aeadeny at Test Point, and other govermment installations,

Tizits to = nuober of fhese instzllations weve made by ol
Gecdard in Aurust, 1939. Con barrels began to arrive seon
aftar the termiratiem of Cel, foddardfe appelntzment on

Gosober 25, 1939. Two bronze l2-pounder Hepeleons with iron reclica
earriages were bransferred ic the Fark from Hoores Creek Naticnal

uilitary Ferk and placed on display 2 the Oraser and Fori Stedrnan
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where they created considerable interest among visitora., By
April, 19L0, 113 pieces of ordnance had been received. Sixby-
che gun tubes were placed on display, wmounted, af Fori
Stedman, In Cetoher, 1942, a2t the time of the scrap metal
drive, a complalint that suitable materdal for the drive was
lying idle, was made to the local chalwmman of the drive, and

by him to the state chairman, who submitted it to the Begional
office. As a resuli, the gum barrels wers removed frop display
and cencealed under debris where they remained until after the
war, when 16 of the tubes were displayed at the Crater. The
*purial of the guns' in 15h2, for all practical purposes, marked
the end of the artillery park project. Bven thougﬁ the entire
project never matsrdalized, 1% resulied in the accumulation of
sume very fine specimens of ordnance, which ave available for
study by studenits of military history. lore of these gun tubes,
now in sborage, will be displayed on ihe fisld as proper recon-
structed gum carriages.became available,

It 1953 the Park's collection of ordnance was awmented
by the receipt of seven gun tubes and replica carriages from
Shiloh Mational Military Park. Included anong the guns was a
J0=pounder Farrotit which has been mounted ot Zattery Five. In
Hay, 1956, a 12-pounder Hapolecn received on an exchange basgis
frem Yanassas Mational Battlefield Park was placed in Ford

Stedran, Iater, two more 12-poundsrs, with replica carriages,

fo
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were hlaced in the fort, thereby restoring Fort Stedman to its
armament 25 it was at the time of the Confederate atizek on
Yareh 25, 186%,7C

Interoretlve Yarkers, Oubdoor Sxhiblis, and Selfluiding Tours

Along the tour route in 1738 , wisitors were aided by
narrative snd site mariers, oubdoor mars, and displays of
photographs., There were thlriy approxdimately 100-word nmarkers
placead at stretezie pointa, The large narrative warkers of
gemiepermanent type construction were meds of brosm masonitie
cen which the inserdpition was letiered with yellow palnt.
Heatly inztalled ip a 2-post upright frame of cedar or coypresa,
these markers were .t-he adopted styles for all Civil War areas
in Virginia for many years., The desizn had been sporoved in
1937, Smaller signz of the saze color schene were also used,
and fwenty route markers were placed along the tour route, 3By

wober, 1939, the_re'vrex-e thirty-five M00-word markers, and
slightly more than twentyr route merkers, Ten ouldoor maps, of
temporary construction, #ere placed at Battery Five, Battery
Eight, Fore Siednan, and the Crater, by the end of 1933,

In the fall of 1935, the farmed l3-~Inch sca cozst
mortar, the "Dictator" was reproduced in comcrete and nmowied
an the same site that the ordzipal occupied during the war.
The nearovy magasine was restored to its original cutward
appearance in 1935, The "Idectator™ has continued to be ome of

the Park's major interest sitas, 91
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Significant progress was made 1n the inlerpreidlve
tour development plan in 1gh@, when mei2l shield "Fark Tour®
signs viere erecteé alony the tour roube in the ezsleirn section
of the Park, FPemits were obtained fyos the ity of Petersburg
and from the State o place the tour route markers on properiy
outside Pork boundaries,

In Febrary 19L8 an experiment=) abhmimum freme glass
front outdoer exhibil case was placed beside Slege Road, in fromt
of Fort Stedman. The all meial fype case, designed by Park
Ranger lelvin Proffitt had proven of such durability that by
May, 195, five of these cases had been instelled in the Park
in the following order:

Battle of Fort Stedman {experimental case) at Ford
Stedman, February, 19h8.

Battle of Petersburg, Juns 15-18, 186k; at Battery
Five, March, 19L9,.

Battle of Fetersburg, June 15-18, 186h; at Battexry
Nine, March, 19h9.

Battle of Fetersburg, June 15-18, 186l; at Colquitils
Saiient, Harch, 19h9.

Battle of the Crater; at the Crater, ilay, 15h9.

In December, 1950, an exhibii case contzining a half-
tone painting of the Union mine explosion, July 30, 188l, was
placed on 3lege Rozd about 800 yards directly eash of the Crater.
The exhibii ab Baltery Five was redesicned in 1952 to include

the inforuation contained in the exhibit at Batiery Hine, The
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cass frame was removed from Battery Nine to PForb Davis. 4
pietorial map of the Pstersiwrg Cammaipgn, and indicating the
Park Tour RFoute, was placed in the rort Devis exhibdit case,

In August, 1953, the sevenin case was insialled in the Park,
Thiz ons, at Fori Wadsworth, contains battle maps of the Batile
of the ¥Weldon Railroad, August 18-21, 188L.

The all retal type oubdoor traliside exhibit cose has
proven durable and has been adopted in some of the other park
areas. Fach unit of ihis Yype wes fabricated by Hankins & Johann,
Inc, , Staples i1l Read, Richmond, Virginla, the mosb recent undt
costing 5213 (1953); complete with free leaflet box installed on
post. The latter item added 218.00 to the cost of the unit,

On Decemver 27, 1919, a speclal cercmony was held 2t
the Park Headguarters, tben in the Fost Gfflce Buildihg, henoring
Ranger Iroffitt for his suzrestiion on the uzs of metel in place
of wood for traileide exhibit cages. My, Proifitt was the re-
cipient of a certificate of honorable mentlon and a $10 cash
gward.  Becaunse of bthe adoption of the all-mets] exhibit czzes
by other parks, Ranger Proffiil recelved a $300 supplementary
gvard in 19%6,

Each {reilside exhiblt case contains an atiractive
exnibit peinted In oils on flexbeard by Sidney King, Centrzl
Folnt, Virginia, xhibits for the first five caszes erected in
the Paris were designed by Fark Historian Richard Tayne Lykes

znd the remeining tmo exhibits by Park Historian Ise A. T2llzee, Jr,
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Financlal assistance on some of the exhibits was given by the
Eestern Naticnal Park & Monwnent Assceiation, Invalusble agsis-
tanes was recelived from Yossys., James V. Hollznd and J, Panl
Hudsen; Eistordan and Museun Adminlstrator, respectively, of the
Region One offiee,

The first of the permanent iype markers of cast alus=-
imm were installed in ihe Fark in Decerber, 19119, chiefly in the
Craler area. The contract for these markers had been let fo Semah
Studica, larietia, Ohiec, In Junme of the same }rear. This type of
marker nas 2 patural green background with patina green letiering,
vihich blends in with the surrounding ferrmin, These wnids are
alzo made om a design approved by the Service,

In 195k, self-guiding tours of two sites within the Park
were gt inte operation, Fort Wadsworth and Battery Flve, Copiles
of the original plan of Fort Wadsworth, dramm by Undon Army engi-
nesers, wWere oblalned from the National Archives. By these plans,
the sites of 'bomhprocf guarters, pun positions, and other featurss
of tne fort could be easily ldentified. As the work of clearing
the slie of execess wepelotion progressed, some resarikably well
preserved features of the fors were revee.led.. By early Maw, 1951,
Fort Vadsworth was cleared of the last remaining brash piles, and
the last of the interpretive markers, znd two ldght fi81d guns,
were placed in the fort.

Sivulranecusly with the work en Ford Vadsworth, Histerian

Herpert Olssn was prepardng 2 hisitory of Poplar Grove Yatiomal

c
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Cemetery, Inguiries on certain aspeets of the Cemetery history
had besn freguent in the past and & cenprehenslve history of the
cemetery with 2 means of readily leeating graves seemed to Jusiify
a major ﬁraject. In zddition to the histery of the cemelery, an
index ecard file of knom dead, alshabeltieally arranged, was made
and raps inddcating grave sites, walks, the rogtrum, and other
features of the cemstery vwere prepared. Goples of the histery,
index, and maps were placed at the Cemetery and st the FarXk
Husem;:: wheye they have since proved of Immense inferest and wvalue
to visitors,

The public was invited, throurh newspaper publiecity
ariicles on the two concurrent projecis, to visit Fort Wadswerth
and Poplar Grove National Cemetery on Memorial May, 195k, at
which time perscnnel would be on duty at both places to render
additionzl inferpretive services for that day. Historians Olsen
and Tallace were an duiy at the Cemetery and Fort Wadsworth
respectively.

Cn Sundyy, Juna 6 198, the self-guiding tour of
Battery Five was fermlly opened. Mimeographed shests with
inforvation on the ares to correspond with mumbered sfakes on
the prowmd were prevered for the foolpaths and for the road
which encircles the a2rez. A festure of the tour was the re-
ouening of Horitzr Foad, which encircled the area., This roed,
gonstretsd In the sarly developrent of the ares, had been
cloged for 2 pumber of years. Privete land pequisition and re-

peated azsrsesive atienpts on bhs 2ot of business interests In

i
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the vieinity of the mein gale to Fort lee Miljtery Reservatlon
to cktain Park land for personzl use under amy plan whatsoever
forcad an Mop-site" reversal of planning for this avez of the
Park, Ingtead of allowing private development to clese entirely
the cne=-tine horsesheeM dvive about Bathery Fiwve, the new pian
would male it a "Loop Drive', with omly oneancess on to State
Houte 36 (Hopewell Rezd} instead of tme. The recpening of the
drive facilitates interpretaticon of the arez and mzkes this area
once again one of the very popular and historieally seenle sec-
tiong of the sntire Park., Among those who made the first drive
over the recvened road was Major Josech Hills Hanscn, who, as
Historical Technician, 1939-1942, d¢id much of the historical
research on the Battery Five seciion of the Park.gz

Home Sites E’_f; Civil Far Assosiation

There are no structures {houses) of Civil ¥War date
standing within the Park today. There are, however, the reﬁ*.ains
of the briek foundations of three houses of wartime associatlen:
Vhitehill {Friend Howvse), and ths Jordan House, both in the
vicinity of Battery Five; and the foundations and chimney of the
Taylor Houss, lecated about 800 yurds direcltly east of ihe
Crater, Bc:t;h the Jordan House and Thitehill were usecd as sls-
nal stations and headouarders by the Union forces in 18611—15'55-93

The Taylor House was built some time bebwmeen 1800 end
1815 by George Keith Taylor, prominent Virginia Federalist and

brother-in-law of Chief Juatice John arshall. The house wasg
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destroyed by shell fire in June, 386k, during the heavy fighting
waich oecurred in thew vicinity. For the renainder of the war

the ruias served as a convenlent, reference polnt. Resorts and
eorTeapandence.of Pnion and Confederate officers for this peried
often refer to tha Wrgylor House Ruinst or sisely "ihe rmdnst,

A new hore of frame constructicn wes built on the same fomdetions
afier the visr. This struciure remained wntil l?h?, when it was
dignentled., Fortunately, the chimney and foundations were 21llowed
to remain inuneb., In faet, et the time, it was vnceriain that
they belonged o the ante-bellmn residence. A study of the Taylor
House site was rade 1n order Lo determine the final dsposition of
the ruins and on Janu=ry 29, 1554, the Bezicnal Histordcal
Architect, Naniel Breslin, in company with dusem Administrator

J. Faul Hudson, inspected the remains and wers conwinced that

they were of pre~war origin. Following recommendaticns of Kr,
Breslin, immediate steps were taken by £he Fark ip stebilizing

the rulnz, A conerste wash vias plzeed on top of the walls to
prevent water seepage, and the chinngy was repaired with a conw
crate cap. Missing bricks were replaced znd vires and other
vepetotion were removed fron the site, Finally, an intervre-

tive narker was placed on Siege Rood explaining the yuins and

its sheory. A% The same itire, care was telen B0 preserve whet
Litle pemained of the brick foundations of ihe Jordan House.
Stanilizaticn of the raorains of Thitehill have been included

- 1 . ]
in rary develgnusnt plana.94
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Peteraburg Nationsl ¥ilitary Park During Worldd ¥ar i1

Ti Senterber, 1939, concrele vizs being salvaged from the
Forld var I muildings of Camp Lee thzi cnce stood within the oid
camn area which had been mensfexred te the Park, This meterial
waz crushed and apzlied 2s swfacing to Fark reads then vnder
econatruiction., Demolition of thess reminders of World ™ar I was
in progress when the Oexman Army marched lnto Poland, The
peacaful solitude that had existed over thls area since the end
of Torld War 1 was sowm 3o be Intsrrupted by the advent of
ancther eonflict. The building of a new Camp Lez, and Yeorld
fiar T, were bound to have effect on the development of Petersburg
Hational Mititary ?ark.. By the tine surveys were being made of
the new cantorment, Ocicber, 1940, siens had been taksn in the
anticipation of problers that would cbvicusly occur. The repular
Fational ¥ark Service stafl and the CCE were aleried to the new
situation that existed in the area. Goopemtive. and friendly
relations were established bebmeen the Park and Army officers
in eharge of the construciion at Canp Lee. Actlivity a2t Carp
Lee bezan 1o have its repercussions in the Fark in November, 1900,
when the Cusrtsramster in charge reauvested permits to widen esrtain
roads, the ersction of temporary pover lines, and the construction
of water works rescrvoirs and faclliiiies within the Fark araa.
The Seeretary of the Interlor, in Decesker, 1950, granted to the

tar Degartment 3 perdi to use 199 acres of Parx property for
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the location of a hospital. 4n additionzl 500 acres of Park
land was granted under persit in June, 141, for the purpose of
ectablfshing a Quartermaster Tmaining Schaol,

Beczuse of the concentrated activliy in the section of
the rari adjacant do Czum Iee, the roads in that area dook con-
giderable punisiment, Arvangements were vade whereby the Aruy
wonld 2ssune responsibility for maintaining the roa;is in thati
seation of the Park. In Ochober, 19813, the Superintendent
reported that, with the ald of the irmy, the Park was then in
the best condition it had been gince ite sstablishrent. Asaiz-
tence from the Arey was withdram in 1947,

4= in the case of other Hational Park Serviee aress
located in close proxcdm by to main higlhway routes, Potersbury
Mational Hilitery Fark became in 1540 = bivouac arsa for

transient troops. Accommodabicns provided by the Park for the

troops consisted of about 10 aeres of camping and peridng space,

weter, and wood. On Mavch 25, 1940, some S00 men and offi.cers
of the 18th Ingineer Regiﬁent gncanped near Fort Stedman, en
route from Fort Pevins, Maass,, to Fort Bemting, Ga, Just the
previcus day to the vigit of the euzineers, 30 men and officers
of ¢he 3rd Javeliy had encamped in the Fori Siedman area,
Officers from both of these wnits correctly oredictad thet more
ermy units would stop overniznht a2t Petershure. Approximately
3,332 troops had biveusciced em the Fark by July, 1501; the

nurber fellowine that date was neslir-ibla,




In July, 1942, the CCC camp which had been in opexa-
tion since the swmer of 1933 was clesed down, Until the closing
of the eamp, enrclliess and a swervisory staff had carried oub
tha necessary work for the development, mainienance, and proe
tection of the Park. Froject Superintendent Johmn ¥, Colston
was btrensferred 4o the Swift Creek Recreatiosal Dewonsiration
4rea Project as Project Superintendent on Jamwary 2, 1941, He
vas suceceeded at Camp Stedman by Hormuan A. Buckley, who had
until then besn Assistant Park Superintendent. In August, 19k,
the OCC camp was assigned to the National Defen=e Program and 3
side camp of 2% enrollees was seh up to operate in the Park, In
the last month of its existencs the awerage sizength of the ecanp
vas 139, Many of tho enrgllees obtained work in nearty defensa
projecta almost imediately folloming the diszseclution of the
cawm, AR aity unit frow Camp lee ocoupied the fommer GOC
buildines from the winter of 19h2 until Cetober, 3944, In
1949 the eamp site was ¢leared and Hare Hill was restorsd to
1ts natural appeayance. A nurber of the camp buildings wers
moved and converted into utdlity use for the Park.

Military groups, chiefly from neighboring Camp Iee,
continued $o vigit the Pavk throughout the war. Despilte shortage
of tires and the rationing of gasoline; Fark visitation by milia-
tarvy tersommel and c¢ivilians continued in such a punber thai in
Aprdd, 1942, Superiniendsnt O, F. Morthingion, Jr., reported that

the Ydacrease in the nusber of interpretive personnel is even
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nore proncutced, If thers weré more visitors ihey could not

be accommodated." Visitors in Aprdl, 1942, wers estimated atl
22,189, an ircrease of 2,638 over the preceding month. Up wniil
the ¢lasing of the CCC camp in July, 19L2, a nuber of the en-
rollees wore utilized zz guides. After that date shoriage of
interpretive personnel necessitoted, at timea, the closing of
the Batiery Five cmmfact stztion and the museum al the {tr'ater.gs

Firat Park Telsvision Program

AYthough Superintendent Floyd B, Taylor had appeared
previously on & loeal Chamber of Commerce IV program representing
Petersburg Naticnal Military DPark, the Tirst televised progren
devoted entirely to the Park was presented on londagyr, Aprdd 23,
1956, vhen the entire Park staff appearsd on a fificen ninute
program,; with serizl title of "The Cld Dminion.” The thene of
the Park presentation was the operation of the Park and the
functions of its persumel rather than a descriptive or histori-
cal account of the Porl, Those appeaving weret Park Superinten-
dent Floyd B. Teylor; Fark Historians Iee A, Tallace, Jr.y and
Homard L, Hicky Chief Clerk Kathryme L. Anthomy; Ranger Helvin
Proffivt; and the repular mainten=nce siaff; Caretaler Rudelpn L.
Biahas Noryis Field, and Charles L. French, Isborers. Insofar as
is knovm, the program eatablished twe "firvsis®: (1) First time
any area in the Natlonal Fark System has ever had 1is entire
staff on a TV program; and {2) First time the enlire FINE stalf

has appeared on the lecal stotion VWIEXL-TY,.
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Cbservancae of Establishment Doy and Dedlcation
of Vioitor Genter, 1956

Patersburs Netional Military Park eslebreied ite 30th
anniversary with an "Establishment Day" program held at the
Visitor Cendsr, July 3, 1556. In vonjunciicn with the "Establlsiment
Doy trogran, the Visitor Center building was formally dedieatad.
Just four days earlier mambers of the Nuseun Branch staff had
arrived to Inzisll the recaining ehiibiits, thus ecmleting the
myseum exhibit plan which had been Initiated when plans for the
buildine conversion were formulated in 1954,

Pranklin ¥, Snith, President of the Pelersiurg Hattle-
fisld Park Association, the principal sceaksr, was introduced by
Hzlter T, EeCendlish, Secrctary of the Petersburg Iettlefield
Mesows Corporelion. Mr. Smith reviewed, in light of his om
mq:erieilcés y the progress thal was made in obteining land neces-
gsary for the Fark. Doncrs of land to the Park, and preblems Iin
raising funds for the purchase of land, were cited by Yr. Smith,

Follaosdng Mr. Smithts addrsss, Surerintendeni Floyd B,
Taylor introduced two former Smeﬁnﬁndmta of Petersburg
Maticnal ¥ilitary Fark, Ceear F. Horthingion, Jr., and Dr. J,
Tialter Coleman, and medbers of the audience vhe had played a
part in the develcpment of the Park, including officials in
the Hesion Cre and Washingten Offices,

o progron concludod with the dedication of the
Visitor Cemter by Director Conrad L. Firthe e, TWirth, whe was

- A - - 3 e i . 3 - B h
introdused by Zegiowzd Sirscier Zlbvert Cox, Hscarded nls




prepared address and spoks generaliy af the aims of the Watlonal
Park Service and of MISSION 66. The exercizes ¢encluded with the
cutiding of the rivbon by the Superintendent and whe Park stafd
whicn officially cpened the naw uuseum.96
The cercmonies comducted at the Visiior Cenber, July 3,
1956, appropristely merked the end of 30 years of Potersburg
Kational Miiiiary Pork nigtory and the fruition of 2 project enw-

visioned alrmost 60 yezrs age by the Petersburg Hatiomal Battle-

field Park Association,




Pari Cormiszionera and Superiniendenis, with Tatas

Urder the ter Dscezrimend

Hare

Capt. Carter K. Bishop

Caph. Henry i, Comey

te Col. Heomry &,
Jewe il

Lt. Col. James Blyth

{ol, Tenny Ross

Hﬂj& Arthur E,.
Tilbours

Seward V. Jonas

Tiile

Coom. Chadrman
Oommisasioner

Oomm, Gecretary
Comm, Secretary
Comm, Secreiary

Comm, Secretary
Eemnissionay

Period of Serviecs

1526-1933
19281932

19281929
1925-193G

13301933
1932-1933

Under the Deparosent of ithe Interior

B, Flowrd Flickinser
dy walier Colenan
J, Falter Colsman

Aoting Suoib.
Acting Supt,
Superintendent

Oscar F. Horthdngion,Jvr. Superiniendent

Gacrge ¥, Rnery
flcyd B. Taylor
Berpard T. Campbell

#Fark Ranger Melwin Proffitht served as

during the interin,

Adllenr Oy Burtnsss
Ualyin B, Froffitt

Hiss Ruth Coplen

Mprs, Eildred 5, Deane
Urs, ¥athrym L. Anthony
Urs, Louise Happel

Nrs, Kathryin L. Antheny

Superintendent
frerintendent

Sugerintendent

Park Rangers

Clerks

1933-1936
1$35-2935
1636-1938
19381545
15hA-1902
1553-1556
1955-

Acting Superintendent

Oeb. 1941 ~ June 1942
Ocbs 1942 -

Jan, 1938 ~ Juns 19D
Avz, 1541 - Yarck 19he
Hay 19h2 - Now. ighl
dan. 19L5 - Jen, 2906
Jan, 1ghé
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Vame

Branch Spalding
George W. oy
¥nrning C. Voorhis
Rzleizh C. Tayler
Ferry 0. %Wilkinson
Jogenn Mills Hanson
George ¥, Wilkins
Calvin Godderd
Clarence L.
Jokmson
Ealpin Hapmel
Hugh ¥, Hubberd, Jr.
Curtis Renfrew
Froncis J. Iuecas
Bilchard W, Lykes
Donald Dieirich
Lae A, Yizllace, Jr.,

Frank B. Sarles, Jr.
Herbert (laen

Historical FPeysonnel

THile

Historieal Tech.
Jr. Historian

Jr. Park Historian
Jr. vark Histordan
Ranger-histordian

tz=t, Hstordiezl Tech.

Jr. Bistorical Tech,
Fark Renger-Hlstorizan

Jr. Higtoriazl Tech.
Farlt Historian

rark fonger-Histordian
rark Historian

Parl Henger-Histordisn
fark Wsicrdan
HEotorical Adid
Historical 4id

Park Histordan

Historical Add~ Hishn nan

Park Histordan

Franklin A, Cain, Jr. Park Hisiorian

Hovard L, Blick

Fark Historian

g
-3

Perdod of Sorvice

Jure 1936 - July 1938
July 1934 - June 1938
July 1936 - Sept. 1940
March 1937 - dMay 17h0
June 1937 - Cet, 1938
Scte 1979 = Yarch 1942
June 1940 - April 1941
Jume 1939 -~ Oct, 1939

July 19h2 ~ June 19hh
Hov, 19k - Dec. 1945
June 1947 - Sept. IQNLT
Dec, 19k6 = Jan, 1ghd
June 19h8 -~ Sept. 1545
Seph. 15h8 - Sept, 1951
June 1950 -~ {ot. 1950

te 1950 = ¥eb, 1657
Nov., 1951 -~ Feh, 1953
Moy 1953 - June 195k
August 155h - August 1955
Sept., 1955 -




APPENDIX B

Friends of Pelersbury ¥ational ¥ilitary Park now
Yiving are far oo puserous to list here, bubt such a listing
would have to include:
Hy, Franklin Smith, Petersourz, Virginla
Mr», Walier T, leclandlish, Petsrsbury, Virginis

Migs Anne V¥, darn, Peitersburg, Virginia

Petersburg Progyess-index, Petersburg, Virginia

Peiersburg Chapter, Uniied Dauwchters of the Confederacy,
Potersburg, Virginia

lLadies Yemoyial Asscciation, Petersours, virginia-
Ir. v, ¥. Pleasanis, ¥est Chester, Fennsylvania
Chamber of Cormerce, Pelerabure, Virginia

¥y, Hoy Ash, City Manager, Petersburg, Virginia

Hon, Vaviins Abbitt, Representative Fourth Congressicnal
Distriet of Virginla, Appomabiox, Virginia

Chicage Civil War Round Table, Chicapo, Iliineis
Ri¢hmond Civil War Round Table, Rlchmond, ¥Wirginia
Petersovrg Civil Far Round Table, Petersburg, Virginia

Petersourg Batilelfield Museun Corporation, Centre Hill
dansion Huseum, Petersburg, Yirginiaz

Roy 1, Pickard, Keens, How Hesmshdre

Aotary Club, Febersburg, Virginia

Hiwonis Glub, Pelevsburg, Virginia

Liocns Cluk, Petersburg, Virginia

Ceneral Homard Peskhem, 0, 8, Armmy Retired

Cenaral Ira K. Bvans, Camanding Officer, Fory Les, Virginia
Richeond ¥ewspepers, Inc., Riemond, Virginde
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APPENDIX €

Crigiral Act of the Conmress of the Unlted Siates
Estealisning e Petershirg Notional Dilitary Payk

Sigred by President Calvin Coolidse, July 3, 1926

®JPUELIC ~~ YO, B67 -~ 63th CONGRESS/
/H. R. 18177

An Aed To eatallish a natdonal militery park at the
battle fields of the siege of Petersburg, Virginia,

& IT BIACTED BY THE SENATE AMD) ROUSE OF RePRNSLATATTIVES O THE
UNITED STATES OF ALERICA TH CONGRERS ABSEUZLED, That in order to
comagnoreate the caspaipn and siszge and defense of FPetersbuag,
Virginia, in 1384 and 1865 and %o pressrve for historical purposas
the broasiworks, cartiwiorks, wails, oy clher defenses or sheliars
uwsad by the armdes Lhsrein ihe batile 12lds av Pelorshurg, in the
State of Vipginia, ars hershy declared z mationzl military pari
whenevar the title to the sere shall havs been zoquired by the
United States by donation and the usuml jurisdietion over the
lands and recds of the szme shall have been prantsd to the Unlted
States by the State of Virginie -~ that Iz to zay, one hundred
and eighby-Tive aeres or so much thersol as the Seeretary of Yar
2y deen neccssary in and about the city of ¥etbersburg, Stane of
Virginis,

Sze, 2. Thabt the Zecrstsry of Var is hereby awthorised io accept,
oin benald of the United States, donatlons of lands, interests therein,
or rizhts periaining thereto reqguired Ffor the Felersburg Watlconal
Hilitary Fark.

Sec, 3. The affairs of the Peiersburs Hatlonal Milditary Park shall,
subject to the supervision and direction of the Secretary of Yar, be
in chaire of three camissionars, consisting of Amy officers,
¢iviliang, ox both, to be appointed by the Secretary of War, one of
witom ghall be designated a5 chaimen and another as =ecretary of
the cozmiszian,.

Sec. Lo It zhall he the duties of the ccounissionsra, under the
direciicn of the Sgcrelzry of ¥aw, to superintend the oponlng cor re-
ralr of such roads as way e necsasary to the yurpozes of the pari,
and to ascerdain and merk with historicol tablels or otherslss, as

e jeerensry of Yar mey deterwina, a reastuorks, earldmiorks
the Tec 7 of | vl s all briastworks, earidniorks,
walls, or ourer defensas or sheliers, lines of botile, lecation of
trocps, brildinge, and obthor historical reints of intspast wiitnin
Yhe mark op in dts v » and thne szid eonndssion in estavnliisiing

the nark srallonn s undor e dircsticn of the Szeratany
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Sec, &, The comiszion, sching through the Secretary of Wer, is
aunthorized to receive pifts and conuribuilons from States, Terrl-
tories, socleldes, orpanizations, and individuals for the Pelerabuxg
Yetdonal Military Park: PROVIDED, That all contelbuilons of monsy
received shall be deposited in the Troasury of the United Glates
and credited to 2 fund to be denignaded 'Fefersburg Mational MIlitary
Park Fund,! which fund shall be applied fo and expended under the
direction of the Secv-etarj,r of War, for ﬂr._IT:?ng out the provisions
of this Act,

Sec, 6, It shall be lzwful for the avthorities of any State having
nad troops engaped at Petersturz, te enter wpon the iszuds and
zoprodches of the Petersburg ue.a_-icml “ilitary rark for the purpossz
of zacertaining and merking the lines of battle of iroops engazed
therein: PROVIDED, Thaet befere any such lines are permanenily desiz-
nated, the position of the lines and the propcsed mnethods of marking
then by momments, teblets, or obherwise, including the design and
ingeription for the same, shall be submifized to the Secretary of War
and shall first receive wsritien apvroval of the Sscrelary, which
approval shall be based uron formal writien reporis to be mads to
hinm in each ¢ase& by the comiissioners of the parks FROVIDED, That
no diserimination shall be mpade against any Sizte a3 to the manner
of designating lines, bul any grant made to any Siate by the Secre-
tary of Yar mey be used by any other State,

Sec, 7. If any person shall, excest by cernission of the Secretary
of %iar, destroy, smuiilate, deface, injure, or remove oy monumcnt,
colusm, statuss, memorial siructures, or work of art that shall be
ereoted or placed vpon the grounds of the park by lawriul suthority,
or snall destray or remove any fence, yeiling, inelesure, or other
vark for the protection or ormnament of said park, or any portion
thereof, or shall dastroy, oul, hack, bark, break dovm, or otherwise
injure any trea, bush, or shrubbery thatv Ay be groving upoen said
park, or shall ecut dowm or fell or remove any timber, batile relie,
tree or trees growing or being upon said pavk, or hunt within the
limits of the park, or shall remnove or destroy any breashuorks,
earihvorks, walls, or other defenses or shelter or any pard thersof
gonstructed by the armies formerly engaged in The babiles on the
lands or apzroscihes to tle park, any persen so0 offending and found
guilty therzaf, before any Unlted States commdssioner or courd,
Justice of the peace of the county in which the offense may be
cormitied, or any other cowd of competent jurisdiction, shzll for
each and eyery such offense forfeit and pay a Tine, in the dlacreiiom
of the said United States cormiszslone? or court, jusiisze of the
prace or oiher oourd,; according o the agsravation of the olfense,
of not less than 35 nor more bhan ﬂ,Sﬂt}, cna-nalf for the use of the
perk and the otier haif to the informant, 1o be enforced and
reoovered before sush United States ecormissioner or couwrd, jLS tca
of the peace or olhor courd, in like nanaer as deat-ﬁ of like netire
are now by law recowiedle in ine szyverel countiss where the o_a:n“'*
mzy Lo covmitied,
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Sec. 8, The Secratary of Tar, subject to the approval of the
President, shall have the power Lo make and shall raxe all needful
miles and regulaticns for the care of the park, and for the
establishment and marking of lines of battle and other historical

features of the park.

See. 9. Upon completion of the acquisition of the land and the
worlke of the commission, the Secretary of War shall render a report
theveon to Congreas, and thereafter the park shall be placed in
charce of & superintendent at a salary to be fixed by Tthe Sscretary
of ¥ar and pald cut of the approvriation available for ihe
maintenance of the parke

Sec. 10, To eneble the 3zeretary of VWar to begin to caryy out tie
provisions of this Act, there is hereby authorized to ve appropriaied
not more than the sum of 315,000, out of any moneys in the Treaswry
not otherwise epprepriated, to be availsabls until expended, alter the
United States has acquired title, and disbursenents under this lct
shall be annueliy reporied by the Sgerelary of Wer 1o Dongress.

loproved, July 3, 1926.%
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